City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, February 8, 2021
5:30 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC RUBLIC MEETING

AMENDED PUBLIC NOTICE
In Accordance with the Newly Revised Open Meetings Act
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTROI\{IC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 6, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring the Emergency
Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional defegation of legisiative authority, which was the primary
authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19 related executive orders. Subsequently, Governor
Whitmer requested that he MSC clarify that their arder does not go into effect until October 30, 2020. On
Monday October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court rejected Governor Whitmer's request to delay the
effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On Tuesday, October 13, 2020, Senate Bill 1108 passed,
amending the Open Meetings Act to alfow municipalities to hold electronic meetings before January 1, 2021
and retroactive fo March 18, 2020. On Friday, October 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into law Senate Bill
1108 amending the Open Meetings Act. On November 15, an order from the Michigan Department of Health
and Human Services (DHHS} prohibits gatherings at non-residential venues beginning November 18.
Therefore, pursuant to the amended Open Meetings Act and the DHHS order, the following meeting is
scheduled electronically:

Flint City Council Meeting
Monday, February 8, 2021, at 5:30 p.m.

The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at
<https.:/fwww.youtube.com/watch?v=NIGwHg1Xe38> or through Start Meeling Solution by dialing (617)
944-8177.
1. In order to speak during the PUBLIC HEARING PERIOD of the meeting by
telephone, participants will aiso calf (617) 944-8177:

a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Hearing portion of the agenda;
b.  Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council on THE
SUBJECT OF THE PUBLIC HEARING SPECIFICALLY:
¢. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed ten (10) minutes to
speak during the public hearing;
d.  The speaker will be returned fo mute after the 10 minutes have expired.
2. In order to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of the meeting by telephone, participants will also
call (617) 944-8177:
a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of the agenda;
b.  Fublic speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the Cify Councif ON ANY
SUBJECT;
¢. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed three (3) minutes for
public speaking;
d.  The speaker will be refurned to mute after the 3 minutes have expired;
e. After the telephonic public speakers are completed, emailed public comments will be read by the City
Clerk. All emaifed public comments will be timed for 3 minutes;
f.  Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rufe 7.1 VIll}, there will only be one speaking opportunity
per speaker,
Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public speaking period of the meeting WILL
NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk.
3. The public may send public comments by email to

CounciiPublicComment@cityofflint.com no fater than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start time of 5:30 p.m.
4. Persons with disabifities may pariicipate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by emailing a
request for an accommodation fo CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com, with the subject line Request for
Accommodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 to request accommadation - including but
not limited fo interpreters.
If there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at (810) 766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 2/5/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMEBLT

Pursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Acl, each Council member shall state that
they are attending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located (county or city and state}.

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityoffiint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityofffint.com; Kate Fields - kfields@cityofftint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
iwinfrey-carter@cityoffiint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463; Monica Galloway -
mgalloway@cityoffiint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cityofflint.com; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityofflint.com.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRAYER OR BLESSING

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

Alf boards and commissions must adhere fo all faws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1108, as passed on October 13, 2020, and signed into law on Qclober 16, 2020,

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assaulf and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote on any agenda changes,

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

The Department of Law requests Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the
settlement for the AT&T damage claim for 825 Fremont Street.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

210072 Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/December 14, 2020

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 2/5/2021




CITY COUNCIL

Mee[ting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

210073

210074

held Monday, Decemtler 14, 2020 at 5:31 p.m.

Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/lDecember 17, 2020 (Recessed from
December 14, 2020)

Thursday, December 17, 2020 at 5:33 p.m. (This meeting was recessed from
, 2020.)

Summary Minutes of tfe Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING held
Monday, December 1
Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/December 21, 2020

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING held
Monday, December 21, 2020 at 5:34 p.m.

SPECIAL ORDERS

200500

210066

210067

210068

210069

Council Review/Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (RGMC)

Per the "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council”, the Flint City Council shall
review the "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council" (RGMC). [NOTE: RGMC
Rule No. 33.1 states that, "Every December, the City Council shall place an item on
the Special Affairs Committee agenda for review of these rules." Because Special
Affairs meetings are suspended indefinitely due to health concerns, it has been
added to this agenda.] [NOTE: The "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council"
were originally adopted by the City Council on May 10, 1978, with a 1st
Amendment adopted May 24, 2010, a 2nd Amendment adopted on April 27, 2015,
and a 3rd Amendment adopted June 12, 2017 ]

Special Order/Water Settlement/Registering and Opting Out

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss whether residents
can register to join the water settlement and then later opt out.

Special Order/City of Flint Home Improvement Program

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to the city's new Home
Improvement Program.

Special Order/Dates/Times/Training Sessions

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to decide on times and
dates when council members can meet for training programs on Decorum in
Debate and Dilatory Motions.

Special Order/COVID/COVID in City Hall

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to decide COVID and
CQVID in City Hall with Mayor Sheldon Neeley and Dr. Lawrence Reynolds.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 2/5/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

210070

PUBLIC HEARINGS

200074.6

200075.6

200076.6

Special Order/Hatch Act

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss the Hatch Act
of 1939, which prohibits some forms of political activity.

Public Hearing/Ordinance No. 200074

A public hearing for Ordinance No. 2000074, an ordinance to amend the Code of
the City of Flint by amending Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article XXXII (Medical
Marihuana Facilities), Section 50-183 (Medical Marihuana Facilities Opt-In
Ordinance). [NOTE: Ordinance to become effective immediately upon adoption.]

Public Hearing/Ordinance No. 200075

A public hearing for Ordinance No. 200075, an ordinance to amend the Code of
Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending Chapter 12 (Business and
Occupations Generally), Article XVI (Medical Marihuana Facilities), Section 12-95
(Standards for Medical Marihuana Facilities), by changing references to Medical
Marihuana Facilities to Marihuana Facilities, consistent with the licenses and
standards set forth in Chapter 50, Article XXXII, Section 50-183. [NOTE: Ordinance
to become effective immediately upon adoption.]

Public Hearing/Ordinance No. 200076

A public hearing for Ordinance No. 2000786, an ordinance to amend Chapter 50
(Zoning), Article XXIX, (Special Regulated Uses), of the Code of the City of Flint by
amending §50-161 (Purpose), §50-163 (Locational Standards - Relationship to
Similar Uses), §50-164 (Locational Standards - Relationship to Residential Area
and Other Uses), and §50-169 (Zoning Districts Requirements for Special
Regulated Uses) in light of the amendments to Special Regulated Uses "E", "F"
and "G" set forth in Chapter 50 (Zoning), Section 50-183 (Marihuana Facilities Opt-
In Ordinance). [NOTE: Ordinance to become effective immediately upon adoption.]

PUBLIC SPEAKING

COUNCIL RESPONSE

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

216075

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)/COVID-19 Update

Flyer dated February 4, 2021, from the Michigan Department of Health and Human
Services (MDHHS): An update on statewide COVID data.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 2/5/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

210076

210077

Communication/Great Lakes Water Authority (GLWA)Public Hearing/Proposed
FY2022 Wholesale Water Service Charges

Communication dated January 22, 2021, from the Great Lakes Water Authority
(GLWA), re: A Public Hearing for the proposed FY2022 wholesale water service
charges is scheduled for 2 p.m. Wednesday, February 24, 2021, via Zoom
[;elephonic Meeting. The toll-free numbers to call are (877) 853-5247 or (888)
[788-0099. The meeting 1D is 896 0276 4695.

Notice of Public Hearing/Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC}

Notice of Public Hearing received February 1, 2021, re: Michigan Public Service
Commission (MPSC) notice of hearing for the gas customers of Consumers Energy
Co., Case No. U-20814, to be held February 11, 2021, at 10 a.m., by
Video/Teleconferencing.

COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and other City Officials)

210078

Traffic Engineering/Closure Permits

Sidewalk, Lane and Street Closure permits (3) dated February 4, 2021, for
requested activities/events, with noted responsibility for the placement of the
required traffic control devices, andfor personnel, for the protection of traffic and
event participants.

ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

APPOINTMENTS

210053

210054

210065

Appointment/Human Relations Commission/Charis Lee/Ward 3

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of Charis
Lee (1133 Fairfax Street, Flint, Ml, 48505), to serve on the City of Flint Human
Relations Commission for a two-year term, commencing October 27, 2020, and
expiring October 28, 2022.

Appointment/Human Relations Commission/Raynetta P. Speed/Ward 1

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Raynetta P. Speed (650 East Bishop Avenue, Flint, MI, 48505), to serve on the
City of Flint Human Relations Commission for a two-year term, commencing
October 27, 2020, and expiring October 28, 2022.

Appointment/Ethics & Accountability Board/Linda Thompson

Resolution resolving that 6th Ward Flint City Councilperson Herbert J. Winfrey
hereby appoints Linda Thompson (3013 Barth Street, Flint, M1 48504) to the fill the
unexpired four-year term of Delores Langston on Ethics and Accountability Board,
commencing February 8, 2021, and expiring June 25, 2022. [By way of
background, Ms. Thompson is replacing Delores Langston, who resigned effective

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 2/5/2021



CiTY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

RESOLUTIONS

200493

216041

210055

210056

210057

December 31, 2020.]

Approval/Emergency Amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the attached amendments
to the [Rules Governing Meetings of the Fiint City Council], for 60 days, with
immediate effect.

Contract/Genesee County Health Department/Genesee Healthy Start Lead
Expansion Grant

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with the Genesee
County Health Department, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $451,440.00, over the
final 12-month grant period, July 1, 2020 until June 30, 2021. [NOTE: The City of
Flint was awarded a grant to identify and provide health services to determined
cohort children and families, and continued coordination of parent advisory groups
of those impacted by the Flint Water Emergency by promoting the recovery of
various health barriers.]

Weinstein Electric Co./Additional Funding/Brivo Access Control System

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to issue a purchase order to Weinstein Electric Co. for
additional funding for the Brivo Access Control System, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $26,066.00, and a revised aggregate amount of $171,733.00,
as requested by Finance [Building Additions & Improvements Fund Acct. No.
282-301.734-976.000.] [NOTE: The new system will lock all exterior doors and
some interior doors that can only be opened with an access card reader.]

Contract/August Construction Services/50/50 Sidewalk Replacement Program

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with August Construction
Services for additional 50/50 sidewalk replacement, and to replace sidewalks that
are damaged due to city trees, as requested by Transpaortation, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $80,000.00, and a revised aggregate amount of $154,000.00
[Major Street Fund Acct. No. 202-449.213-801.000 = $10,000.00 and Local Street
Fund Acct. No. 203-449.213-801.000 = $70,000.00.]

Settlement Agreement/Michigan Bell Telephone Co. D/B/A AT&T v City of Flint
Water Department

Resolution resolving that the City Administrator is hereby authorized to pay the
settlement offer in the matter of Michigan Bell Telephone Co. d/b/a AT&T v City of
Flint Water Department, in the amount of $5247.63, in satisfaction of any and all
claims arising out of said matter, with payment drawn from appropriated funds in

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 2/5/2021



CIfY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda -|Final February 8, 2021

210058

216059

210060

210081

the Litigation and Suits Line item Ng. 677-266.200-956.300. [NOTE: An Executive
Session was held on this matter on February 8, 2021.)

Grant Acceptance/Revenue & Expenditure Appropriation/Charles Stewart Mott
Foundation/Development/Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Letter
of Map Revision

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to accept the grant funds set forth in the
grant agreement of C.S. Mott Grant No. G-2020-07311, in the amount of
$300,000.00, to appropriate revenue and expenditure amounts, and to make the
grant funds available from October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021. [NOTE:
The C.S. Mott Foundation has awarded the city a grant to revise Flood Insurance
Rate maps and request a Letter of Map Revision, which is a requirement by FEMA
for the City of Flint and is necessary to complete the Flint Riverfront Restoration
Project.]

Contract/CTl Contractor Services, LLC/l.ead-Based Paint Hazard Control/Healthy
Homes Program

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council approval, are to
do all things necessary to enter into a contract with CTI Contractor Services, LLC
for lead-based paint hazard controlfhealthy homes program, as requested by the
Public Health Office, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $185,000.00 Grants
Professional Services Acct. No. 296-7171.530-801.000.] [NOTE: CTI Contractor
Services, LL.C will address all interior and exterior lead-based paint hazards.)

Recognition/Clark Commens Il LDHA, LLC/Owner-Entity/l.oan Holder/Choice
Neighborhoods Phase 2 Mixed-Income Development Project/Norstar Development
USA, L.P.

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials recognize Clark Commons |l
LDHA, LLC as the owner-entity and loan holder for Choice Neighborhoods Phase 2
housing development associated with Norstar Development USA, L.P., and that
appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into the
above contracts with Norstar Development USA, L.P. [NOTE: According to the
Staff Review, The Choice Neighborhoods Implementation Grant and the
corresponding name recognition for Choice and HOME funds will allow the city to
further implement many strategies identified in the Master Plan and will specifically
"create multi-income housing by integrating public and affordable housing into new
developments."]

Grant Acceptance/Revenue & Expenditure Appropriation/Charles Stewart Mott
Foundation/Re-Establishment/Human Relations Commission

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to accept the grant funds set forth in the
grant agreement of C.S. Mott Grant No. G-2020-07308, in the amount of
$250,000.00, to appropriate revenue and expenditure amounts, and to make the
grant funds available from November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2021. [NOTE:

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 9 Printed on 2/5/2021




CITY COUNCIL.

Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

210062

210063

The C.S. Mott Foundatiop has awarded the city a grant for staffing, consulting,
planning and re-establishment of the Human Relations Commission.]

Guidelines/Granting of H.ardship Exemptions from Property Taxes

Resolution resolving that to be eligible for consideration of a hardship exemption
pursuant to MCL 211.7u'in the City of Flint that a person must be the owner and
must occupy the property as a homestead, as defined, for which the exemption is
requested; file a completed and notarized application; submit copies of federal and
state income tax returns for all persons that resided in the homestead, including
property tax credit forms and/or Statement of Benefits paid from the Michigan
Department of Social Services or Social Security Administration; and meet City of
Flint poverty income standards, AND, resolving that the applicant and all qualifying
persons that resided in the home must have an annual adjusted income less than
the Federal Poverty Guidelines, AND, resolving that the applicant's asset level,
excluding the homestead, may not exceed $10,000.00, regardless of income level,
AND, resolving that the applicant may not have ownership interest in any real
estate other than the homestead, nor shall anyone else living outside of the
household have interest in this homestead and (the applicant) must own the home
for at least one calendar year, AND, resolving that a hardship exemption may be
granted for only one year at a time, AND, resolving that the City of Flint Board of
Review shall request identification of the applicant and/or proof of ownership of the
homestead under consideration for hardship exemption, AND, resolving that the
board of review may request from the applicant any supporting documents which
may be utilized in determining a hardship exemption request, AND, resolving that
the completed hardship exemption application must be filed after January 1, but
before the day prior to the last day of the board of review in the year for which
exemption is sought, AND, resolving that the board of review shall administer an
oath wherein the applicant testifies as to the accuracy of the information provided,
AND, resolving that the board of review may deviate from the established policy
and guidelines only for substantial and compelling reasons, and that the applicant
will be notified in writing the reasons for deviating from the policy and guidelines for
hardship exemption, AND, resolving that to conform with the provisions of Public
Act 390 of 1994, this resolution is hereby given immediate effect, as requested by
Assessments.

Setting a Public Hearing/Street Vacation/Decker Street Between Robert T.
Longway Boulevard and Kearsley Street

Resolution resolving that a public hearing to consider the vacation of Decker Street
between Robert T. Longway Boulevard and Kearsley Street, shall be held on the
day of , 2021, at 5:30 p.m. in City Council
Chambers (or by Electronic Public Meeting), City Hall, 1101 S. Saginaw Street,
Flint, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall cause notice of such hearing to be
published in an official paper of general circulation not less than fifteen (15) days
prior to said hearing. [NOTE: The Ruth Mott Foundation's Applewood Master Plan
calls for the construction of a weicome center... which will offer year-round
education, conference and exhibit spaces open to the community and broader

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 10 Printed on 2/5/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

210064

access to thejarchives and collection materials that are part of the foundation.]

Setting a Public Hearing/Street Vacation/Kearsley Street Between Walnut and
Robert T. Longway Boulevard (1400 Kearsley Street)

Resolution re!solving that a public hearing to consider the vacation of Kgarsley
Street between Walnut and Robert T. Longway Boulevard (1400 Kearsley Street),
shali be heid on the day of , 2020, at 5:30 p.m. in
City Councit Chambers (or by Electronic Public Meeting), City Hall, 1101 S.
Saginaw Street, Flint, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall cause notice of such
hearing to be published in an official paper of general circulation not less than
fifteen (15) days prior to said hearing. [NOTE: The Ruth Mott Foundation's
Applewood Master Plan calls for the construction of a welcome center... which will
offer year-round education, conference and exhibit spaces open to the community
and broader access to the archives and collection materials that are part of the
foundation.]

LIQUOR LICENSES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

210044

210045

210046

210047

210048

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article | (in General)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article |, (in General), of the Code of
the City of Flint by repealing said Article and adopting Article | (Title, Purpose and
Scope). [NOTE: This Chapter shall be known as the "Zoning Ordinance" of the City
of Flint.]

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article Il (A-1 Single-Family Low Density District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article II, (A-1 Single-Family Low
Density District), of the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article and
adopting Article || (Mapped Zone Districts).

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article Il (A-2 Single-Family Medium Density
District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article Ill, (A-2 Single-Family Medium
Density District), of the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article and
adopting Article Il (Residential Zone Districts).

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article IV (B Two-Family District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article IV, (B Two-Family District), of
the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article and adopting Article 1V
{Commercial Zone Districts).

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article V (C-1 Multifamily Walk-Up Apartment

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 11 Printed on 2/5/2021



CITY CO

INCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

#1 0049

i

District)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article V, (C-1 Multifamily Walk-Up
Apartment District), of the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article and
adopting Article V (Employment Zone Districts).

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article Vi
District)

C-2 Multifamity High Density Apartment

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article VI, (C-2 Multifamily High
Density Apartment District), of the Code of the City of Flint by repealing said Article
and adopting Article VI (Institutional/Innovation Zoned Districts).

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

200074

200075

200076

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article XXXI| (Medical Marihuana Facilities Opt-in
Ordinance)/Section 50-183 (Medical Marihuana Facilities Opt-In Ordinance)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 50
{Zoning), Article XXXHl (Medical Marihuana Facilities), Section 50-183 (Medical
Marihuana Facilities Opt-In Ordinance). [NOTE: Amendments recommended by
the Planning Commission on February 4, 2020.]

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally)/Article
XV (Medical Marihuana Facilities)/Section 12-95 (Standards for Medical
Marihuana Facilities)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending
Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally), Article XVI (Medical Marihuana
Facilities), Section 12-95 (Standards for Medical Marihuana Facilities), by changing
references to Medical Marihuana Facilities to Marihuana Facilities, consistent with
the licenses and standards set forth in Chapter 50, Article XXXil, Section 50-183.

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article XXIX (Special Regulated Uses)/Sections
50-161 (Purpose), 50-163 (Locational Standards - Relationship to Similar Uses),
50-164 (Locational Standards - Relationship to Residential Area and Other Uses),
and 50-169 (Zoning Districts Requirements for Special Regulated Uses)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 {Zoning), Article XXiX, (Special Regulated
Uses), of the Code of the City of Fiint by amending §50-161 (Purpose), §50-163
(Locational Standards - Relationship to Similar Uses), §50-164 (Locational
Standards - Relationship to Residential Area and Other Uses), and §50-169
(Zoning Districts Requirements for Special Regulated Uses) in light of the
amendments to Special Regulated Uses "E", "F" and "G" set forth in Chapter 50
(Zoning), Section 50-183 (Marihuana Facilities Opt-In Ordinance).

DISCUSSION ITEMS

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 12 Printed on 2/5/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final February 8, 2021

210071 Discussion Item/Jefferson School

A discussion item as requesteq by Councilperson Mays to taik about Jefferson
School, 5306 North Street.

ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION ITEMS

FINAL. COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 13 Printed on 2/5/2021




City of Flint, Micihigan

Third Floor, City Hgall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Monday, December 14, 2020

5:31 PM

*

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes - Draft December 14, 2020

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING
CALL TO ORDER

City Council President Kate Fields calied this meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Councilperson Eric Mays led the Pledge of Allegiance.

REQUESTS FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Counciiperson Worthing asked to postpone Special Order 200500 and Resolution 200493
{Emergency Rules for City Council) untif December 21, 2020. The motion passed 9-0.
Councilperson Mays requested that the Special Order on Water Litigation (2005040} be
discussed right after Agenda Changes. The vote was 9-0. Councilperson Mays made a
motion to have Public Speaking/Council Response after the Special Order on Water
Litigation. The motion passed 8-0 {Councilperson Worthing was absent for this vote).
Councilperson Mays asked to add a discussion on 1702 Kenwood to Additional Discussion
items. The vote was 5-4 (No: Guerra, Fields, Griggs, Worthing). Councilperson Galloway
made a motion to move Resolution No. 200488 (Water Litigation} after Public
Speaking/Council Response. The motion passed 9-0. Councilperson Mays asked to have 10
to 12 minutes of discussion on Resolution No. 200488 (Water Litigation) prior to voting on it.
The vote was 5-4 (No: Guerra Fields, Griggs, Worthing). Councilperson Fields asked fo
move the other Special Orders (200503 and 200505} fo above Discussion ltems. The vote
was 9-0.

MOTIONS

Councilperson Worthing, with support from Counciiperson Griggs, made a motion fo allow
10 minutes of discussion in rounds, with as many rounds as needed, and no interruptions
during those 10 minutes. Councilperson Galloway, with support from Councilperson Guerra,
made a motion to Call the Quesiion. The motion, which needed a 2/3 vote, failed 5-4 (No:
Mays, Davis, Fields, Winfrey}. Councilperson Galloway, with support from Councilperson
Davis, made a subsiitute motion to temporarily suspend Council Rules 25.4 and 26.3. The
motion passed 8-1 (No: Mays). The original motion (10 minutes of discussion in rounds)
passed 5-4 (No: Mays, Davis, Winfrey-Carter, Galloway).

SPECIAL ORDERS

200504 Special Order/Water Litigation

A Special Order as requested by Councit President Fields to allow for additional
dialogue regarding water litigation.

Presented

City of Flint, Michigan Page 1 Printed on 1/20/2021




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 14, 2020

MOTION TO RECESS

RESOLUTIONS

200488

After Public Speaking/Council Response, Councilperson Winfrey, with support from
Councilperson Galloway, made a motion to recess this meeting until 5:30 p.m. Thursday,
December 17, 2020. The motion passed 7-2 (No: Davis, Guerra).

Seitlement/Flint Water Litigation

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves and consents to the city
joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City Administrator
to do all things necessary to settle the Flint Water Litigation matters by using funds
provided by its insurer. [NOTE: Executive Session was requested in this matter on
October 12, 2020, October 26, 2020, November 8, 2020 and November 23, 2020.
Numerous Flint Water Litigation cases - lawsuits arising out of the City's use of the
Flint River from 2014-2015 - have been filed in state and federal court, in which the
City of Flint, former City officials, and/or City employees are among those named as
defendants. Multiple other defendants have agreed to resolve, to the maximum
exten!{ possible, Flint Water Litigation claims against them, through a Settiement
announced in August, 2020, the terms of which were made public on or about
November 18, 2020. The City may resolve, to the maximum extent possible, the
Flint Water Litigation claims against it, its former officials, and/or its former
employees, by contributing to and joining in that Seftiement. The City's excess
liability insurance carrier has agreed to provide $20 million as the City's contribution
to the Settlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims against the City,
its former officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost to the City and its
taxpayers. Although the City of Flint admits no liability, City Administrator Clyde
Edwards and Law Department recommend using the funds provided by the City's
excess lability insurance carrier to settle the Flint Wiater Litigation cases.]

POSTPONED

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

This Executive Session was positponed fo December 17, 2020.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

200426.6

200468.6

All three Public Hearings were postponed to December 17, 2020.

Public Hearing/FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

A public hearing on the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of
the Strategic Plan. The plan shall state the City of Flint's goals, prioritized objectives
and measures for success for the next fiscal year. The City Council shall utilize the
City of Flint's Comprehensive Plan, input from the Mayor and input from the public
in updating the strategic plan.

Public Hearing/Alley Vacation/1415-1419 North Dort Highway

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 14, 2020

200461.6

Resolution resolving that a public hearing to consider the vacation of the public
alley located at 1415-1419 North Dort Highway, Flint (Parcel Nos. 41-08-239-008,
41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001 and 41-08-239-002), including the entire 15-foot
alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway, including
the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at Missouri Street, shall
be held on the 14th day of December, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. via Electronic Public
Meeting. [NOTE: The applicant intends to construct a retail pharmacy location with
drive-through services and a contiguous parking for customers’ use. To undertake
the requisite construction, an existing structure must be demolished and excavation
of soil is required before new construction can commence. There is an existing
15-foot alieyway (public) which must be vacated ]

Ordinance 200461

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 35,
(Personnel), Article V {Working Conditions) by amending Section 35-89 (Holidays).
[NOTE: Amendment adds Juneteenth to the list of holidays.]

RESOLUTIONS CONTINUED

200426.2

200468.1

200506

Approval/lFY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

Resolution resolving that the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and
Goals of the Strategic Plan are hereby approved as set forth in the attached
document.

POSTPONED

Approval/Alley Vacation/1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway

Resolution resolving that 1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway, Flint {Parcel Nos.
41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001 and 41-08-239-002), including the
entire 15-foot alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort
Highway, including the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at
Missouri Street, is hereby vacated and discontinued forever as a public street, alley
or public ground, and the same is hereby placed on the assessment rolis for the
purpose of taxation; AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within 30 days of this
action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of Deeds for
Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the State
Treasurer. [NOTE: The applicant intends to construct a retail pharmacy location
with drive-through services and a contiguous parking for customers' use. To
undertake the requisite construction, an existing structure must be demolished and
excavation of soil is required before new construction can commence. There is an
existing 15-foot alleyway (public) which must be vacated.]

POSTPONED

Contract/Tetra Tech/Engineering Services/Primary Clarifier improvements/

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 14, 2020

200507

200508

200509

200510

Battery B Grit Removal

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
fo do all things necessary to enter info a contract with Tetra Tech for qualified
engineers for best qualified firm for Proposal No. 21000556-Primary Clarifier
Improvements and Proposal No. 21000566 as the best gualified firm for Battery B
Grit Removal, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,362,600.00 {State Revolving Fund Acct. No. To Be
Determined.]

POSTPONED

Contract/Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc./Engineering Services/Secondary Clarifier
Improvements

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upcen City Council's approval, are
fo do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc.
for qualified engineers for secondary Clarifier improvements -- engineering
services, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$436,000.00 [State Revolving Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.]

POSTPONED

Contract\Wade Trim/Engineering Services/Third Avenue Pumping Station
Improvements

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council’s approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Wade Trim for qualfified
engineers for Third Avenue Pumping Station improvements, as requested by Water
Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $9865,000.00 [State Revolving
Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.}

POSTPONED

Contract/Envircnmental Testing & Consulting/Lead Inspection/Risk
Assessment/HUD Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, fo do
all things necessary to enter intc a contract with Environmental Testing &
Consulting for lead inspection/risk assessment for the U.S. Depariment of Housing
and Urban Development's (HUD) Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program, as
requested by the Chief Resilience Officer, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$106,800.00 [HUD Grant Professicnal Services Acct. No. 286-171.530-801.000
INOTE: The primary strategy of the Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program
focuses on elimination of lead hazards in 70 eligible housing units.]

POSTPONED

CO#2/Contract/CDM Smith/Resident Project Representative Services/Construction
Engineering Services

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY QOUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 14, 2020

200511

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to
enter into change order #2 with CDM Smith for additional Resident Project
Representative (RPR) services and Construction Engineering (CE) services, for an
additional contract amount of $428,947.00, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$95,5686.00, and a total contract price NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,020,833.00, with
disbursement of Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) funding
from the Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE), as
requested by DPW [WIIN Acct. No. 496-553.000-801.054.]

[Enter body here]

POSTPONED

Grant Acceptance/State of Michigan/Genesee County Community Action Resource
Department (GCCARD)

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to accept grant funding from the State of
Michigan through sub-recipient GCCARD, in the amount of $1,869,272.61, as
requested by Finance. [NOTE: Gov. Gretchen Whitmer signed House Bill 690 on
July 1, 2020, appropriating funding for Water Utility Assistance to residential water
and waste water customers with new arrearages starting March 1, 2020. GCCARD
identified qualified delinguent Flint water and sewer accounts eligible for the
program. The delinquent accounts eligible for the program totaled $1,869,272 61.

POSTPONED

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

200489

200490

200512

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 31 (General Offenses)/Article | (In
General)/Addition of Section 31-65 (Hours of the Sale of Liguor)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 31
{General Offenses), Article | {in General), by the addition of Section 31-65 (Hours of
the Sale of Liguor).

POSTPONED

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 24 {Housing)/Article | (International Property
Maintenance Code)/Addition of Section 24-5 (Landliords Removal and Disposal
Process Regarding Evictions)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 24
{Housing), Article | (International Property Maintenance Code), with the addition of
Section 24-5 {Landlords Removal and Disposal Process Regarding Evictions).

POSTPONED

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally/

City of Flint, Michigan

Page § Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 14, 2020

Article XV| (Medical Marihuana r!facilities)lAddition of Section 12-96 (Sixty Day
Emergency Opt In to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of
License Cap, to Extend that Section by Sixty (60) Days)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending
Chapter 12 (Business and Occubations Generally), Article XVI (Medical Marihuana
Facilities), Section 12-86 (Sixty Day Emergency Opt In to Related Recreational
Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of License Cap, to Extend that Section by Sixty
(60) Days.) [NOTE: This is the seventh and supplemental extension of sixty days
Emergency Opt-in to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities; Elimination of
License Cap.]

POSTPONED

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

200461

Amendment/Chapter 35 (Personnel)/Article V (Working Conditions)/Amendment of
Section 35-89 (Holidays)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 35,
{Personnel), Article V (Working Conditions) by amending Section 35-89 (Holidays).
[NOTE: Amendment adds Juneteenth to the list of holidays.]

POSTPONED

SPECIAL ORDERS CONTINUED

200503

200505

These Special Orders were posiponed fo December 17, 2020.

Spectal Order/COVID-19 in City Hall

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to discuss
COVID-19 and the 55 city emplayees who have tested positive for the virus.
Special Order/Pierce Golf Course

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Galloway to discuss the Pierce
Golf Course and its burned-out club house.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

200501

200502

Marihuana Ordinances

A discussion item as requested by the City Attormey to discuss the city's permanent
marihuana ordinances.

POSTPONED

Discussion liem/State of Emergency

City of Flint, Michigan

Page & Printed on 1/20/2021




CITY COUNCIL eeting Minutes - Draft December 14, 2020

A Discussion ltem a% requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would fike to
discuss the current State of Emergency and the Mayor's failure to expediently
convene a meeting with City Council.

POSTPONED

200513 Discussion ItemISta{usH 702 Kenwood

A Discussion ltem as requested by Councilperson Eric Mays to update City Council
on the status of 1702 Kenwood.

POSTPONED

ADJOURNMENT
After the motion to recess passed, the meeting adjourned at 11:54 p.m.
Respectfully iranscribed & submitted,

Janell Johnson. Administrative Secrefarv to Citv Council

City of Flint, Michigan Page 7 Printed on 1/20/2021



City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hal}
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Thursday, December 17, 2020

5:33 PM

*

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 17, 2020

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

City Council President Kate Fields talled this meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.

ROLL CALL

MOTIONS

MOTION

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Counciiperson Guerra,

Counciiperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Councilperson Winfrey, with support from Councilperson Worthing, made a motion to
suspend the rules (no motion has to be on the floor before discussion starts) on Resolution
No. 200488 (Water Litigation Seltlement). The motion passed 8-1 (No: Guerra).
Councilperson Worthing, with support from Councilperson Galloway, made a motion for City
Council fo hire its own aftorney for all water litigation issues, and that the hiring is expedited
by the City Attorney once the City Council has identified one. The motion passed 6-3 (No:
Davis, Guerra, Griggs). Councilperson Worthing, with support from Councilperson Winfrey,
made a motion fo have the City Council’s atfornsy file a response to the proposed water
litigation settlement and/or raise any other objections or concems that the Councif has
regarding this seftlement. The motion passed 8-1 (No: Davis).

Councilperson Worthing, with support from Councilperson Davis, made a motion to end
discussion on the water litigation setilernent and vote on the actual resolution (200488) and
the companion resolution that was added onto tonight's agenda. The motion passed 6-3
(No: Mays, Winfrey-Carter, Galloway).

RESOLUTIONS

200488

Settlement/Flint Water Litigation

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves and consents to the city
joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City Administrator
to do all things necessary to settle the Flint Water Litigation matters by using funds
provided by its insurer. [NOTE: Executive Session was requested in this matter on
October 12, 2020, October 26, 2020, November 9, 2020 and November 23, 2020.
Numerous Flint Water Litigation cases - lawsuits arising out of the City's use of the
Flint River from 2014-2015 - have been filed in state and federal court, in which the
City of Flint, former City officials, and/or City employees are among those named as
defendants. Muitiple other defendants have agreed fo resolve, to the maximum
extent possibte, Flint Water Litigation claims against them, through a Settlement
announced in August, 2020, the terms of which were made public on or about
November 18, 2020. The City may resolve, to the maximum extent possible, the
Flint Water Litigation claims against it, its former officials, and/or its former
employees, by contributing to and joining in that Seftlement. The City's excess
liability insurance carrier has agreed to provide $20 million as the City's

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 1 Printed on 1/20/2021




CITY COUNCIL

eeting Minutes - Draft December 17, 2020

MOTIONS

contribution to the SLttlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims
against the City, its *ormer officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost to the
City and its taxpayers. Although the City of Flint admits no liability, City
Administrator Clyde Edwards and Law Department recommend using the funds
provided by the City's excess liability insurance carrier to settle the Flint Water
Litigation cases.} l

Adopted
Substituted

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, that this matter be POSTPONED for December 21, 2020. The motion
failed by the following vote:

Aye: 4- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilpersen Winfrey
and Councilperson Galloway

No: 5- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Davis, made a motion to suspend the
rules as it relales to discussion on the Companion Resolution to the Water Litigation
Seftlement (200488). Councilperson Davis then asked to withdraw his support for
suspending the rules. He received support from Councilperson Griggs. The vole was 9-G.
Councilperson Mays made another motion, with support from Councilperson Winfrey-Carter,
to suspend the rules as it relates to discussion on the Companion Resolution to the Water
Litigation Setflernent (200488). The motion failed 4-5 (No: Guerra, Fields, Galloway, Griggs,
Worthing). Councilperson Galloway then made a motion to reconsider Resolution No.
200488 (water litigation settlement), with support from Councilperson Winfrey. The vote was
8-1 (No: Guerra).

RESOLUTIONS CONTINUED

200488

Settlement/Flint Water Litigation

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves and consents to the city
joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City Administrator
to do all things necessary fo settle the Flint Water Litigation matters by using funds
provided by its insurer. [NOTE: Executive Session was requested in this matter on
October 12, 2020, October 26, 2020, November 9, 2020 and November 23, 2020.
Numerous Flint Water Litigation cases - lawsuits arising out of the City's use of the
Flint River from 2014-2015 - have been filed in state and federal court, in which the
City of Fiint, former City officials, and/or City employees are among those named as
defendants. Multiple other defendants have agreed to resolve, to the maximum
extent possible, Flint Water Litigation claims against them, through a Settlement
announced in August, 2020, the terms of which were made public on or about
Novemnber 18, 2020. The City may resolve, to the maximum extent possible, the
Flint Water Litigation claims against it, its former officials, and/or its former
employees, by contributing to and joining in that Setllement. The City's excess
liability insurance carrier has agreed to provide $20 million as the City's contribution
to the Settlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims against the City,

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes - Draft Decgmber 17, 2020

its former officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost to the City §nd its
taxpayers. Although the City of Flint admits no liability, City Administrator Clyde
Edwards and Law Department recommend using the funds provided by the City's
excess liability insurance carrier to settle the Flint Water Litigation cases.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Galloway, seconded by Councilpgprson Winfrey,
that this'‘matter be RECONSIDERED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Guerra

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, that this matter be POSTPONED for December 21, 2020. The motion
carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Counciiperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Guerra

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

The Department of Law requesied an Executive Session for the purpose of updating the City
Council on Wells v Cily of Flint, Case No. 2:18-cv-12755. The vote o go into Executive
Session was 8-0 (Absent: Fields).

ROLL CALL
Councilperson Worthing left at approximately 9 p.m.

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson
Griggs

Absent: Councilperson: Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Werthing

PUBLIC HEARINGS

200426.6 Public Hearing/FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

A public hearing on the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of
the Strategic Plan. The plan shall state the City of Flint's goals, pricritized objectives
and measures for success for the next fiscal year. The City Council shall utilize the
City of Flint's Comprehensive Plan, input from the Mayor and input from the public
in updating the strategic plan.

HEARING HELD

200468.6 Public Hearing/Alley Vacation/1415-1419 North Dort Highway

Resolution resolving that a public hearing to consider the vacation of the public

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 17, 2020

200461.6

alley located at 1415-1418 North Dort Highway, Fiint (Parcel Nos. 41-08-239-008,
41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001 and 41-08-239-002), including the entire 15-foot
alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway, including
the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at Missouri Street, shall
be held on the 14th day of December, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. via Electronic Public
Meeting. [NOTE: The applicant intends to construct a retaYI pharmacy location with
drive-through services and a contiguous parking for customers' use, To undertake
the requisite construction, an exisiing structure must be demolished and excavation
of soil is required before new construction can commence. There is an existing
15-foot alleyway (public) which must be vacated ]

HEARING HELD

Ordinance 200461

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 35,
{Personnel), Article V (Working Conditions) by amending Section 35-89 (Holidays).
[NOTE: Amendment adds Juneteenth to the list of holidays.]

HEARING HELD

MOTION TO RECESS

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilpersen Griggs, moved to postpone remaining
agenda ftems (resolutions, ordinances, special orders and discussion items) to the
December 21, 2020, agenda. The motion passed 6-0 (Absent: Guerra, Galloway, Worthing).

RESOLUTIONS CONTINUED

200426.2

200468.1

Approval/FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

Resolution resolving that the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and
Goals of the Strategic Plan are hereby approved as set forth in the attached
document.

POSTPONED

Approval/Alley Vacation/1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway

Resolution resolving that 1415 to 1418 North Dort Highway, Flint {Parcel Nos.
41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-001 and 41-08-239-002), including the
entire 15-foot alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort
Highway, including the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at
Missouri Street, is hereby vacated and discontinued forever as a public street, ailey
or public ground, and the same is hereby placed on the assessment rolls for the
purpose of taxation; AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within 30 days of this
action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of Deeds for
Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the State
Treasurer. [NOTE: The applicant intends to construct a retail pharmacy location
with drive-through services and a contiguous parking for customers’ use, To

City of Flint. Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 17, 2020

200506

200507

200508

200509

undertake the requisite construction, an existing structure must be demolished and
excavation of soil is required before new construction can commence. There is an
existing 15-foot alleyway (public) which must be vacated.]

POSTPONED ‘

Contract/Tetra Tech/Engineering Services/Primary Clarifier Improvements/Battery
B Grit Removal

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upen City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Tetra Tech for qualified
engineers for best qualified firm for Proposal No. 21000556-Primary Clarifier
Improvements and Proposal No. 21000566 as the best qualified firm for Battery B
Grit Removal, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,362,600.00 [State Revolving Fund Acct. No. Te Be
Determined.]

POSTPONED

Contract/Hubbell, Roth & Clark, inc/Engineering Services/Secondary Clarifier
Improvements

Resolution resolving that the proper cily officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc.
for qualified engineers for secondary Clarifier improvements -- engineering
services, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$436,000.00 [State Revolving Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.]

POSTPONED

Contract/Wade Trim/Engineering Services/Third Avenue Pumping Station
Improvements

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Wade Trim for qualified
engineers for Third Avenue Pumping Station improvements, as requested by Water
Poliution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $965,000.00 [State Revolving
Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.]

POSTPONED

Contract/Environmental Testing & Consulting/Lead Inspection/Risk
Assessment/HUD Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to do
all things necessary {o enter into a contract with Environmental Testing &
Consuilting for lead inspection/risk assessment for the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development's (HUD) Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program, as
requested by the Chief Resilience Officer, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$106,800.00 [HUD Grant Professional Services Acct. No. 296-171.530-801.000

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 1/20/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 17, 2020

200510

200511

200519

[NOTE: The primary strategy of th$ Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program
focuses on elimination of lead hazards in 70 eligible housing units.]

POSTPONED ]
CO#2/Contract/CDM Smith/Resident Project Representative Services/Construction
Engineering Services

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to
enter into change order #2 with CDM Smith for additional Resident Project
Representative (RPR) services and Construction Engineering (CE) services, for an
additional contract amount of $428,947.00, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$95,586.00, and a total contract price NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,020,833.00, with
disbursement of Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN} funding
from the Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE), as
requested by DPW [WIIN Acct. No. 496-553.000-801.054 ]

[Enter body here.]

POSTPONED

Grant Acceptance/State of Michigan/Genesee County Community Action Resource
Department (GCCARD)

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to accept grant funding from the State of
Michigan through sub-recipient GCCARD, in the amount of $1,869,272.61, as
requested by Finance. [NOTE: Gov. Gretchen Whitmer signed House Bill 690 on
July 1, 2020, appropriating funding for Water Utility Assistance to residential water
and waste water customers with new arrearages starting March 1, 2020. GCCARD
identified qualified delinquent Flint water and sewer accounts eligible for the
program. The delinquent accounts eligible for the program totaled $1,869,272.61.

POSTPONED

Settlement Agreement/Companion Resolution/Concerns Expressed by City
Council/Flint Water Litigation

Resolution resolving that these are the concerns of the Flint City Council regarding
the Settlement Agreement resoiving the Flint Water Litigation, and that the
members of the City Council may, at their discretion, submit to the applicable Court
or Courts these concerns along with any other concemns that individual City Council
members may have. [NOTE: The City Council, on behalf of their constituents, the
residents of the City of Flint, expresses the following concerns regarding the
Settlement Agreement.

1) That the State of Michigan is contributing insufficient funds to the Settlement
Agresment;

2} That the proof of injury requirements in the Setliement Agreement may be unduly
burdensome on some residents of the City of Flint

3) That the Settlement Agreement should more explicitly cover payment of water
bills by the residents of the City of Flint.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 1/20/2021




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 17, 2020

4) That the Settlemen’c1 greement should alliocate Settlement Funds o cover
claims for payment of water bills in an amount not less than 2%.

5) That the City Council would prefer an additionat two months to consider and
deliberate regarding the Settlement Agreement and conduct additional
consultations.] l

POSTPONED

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

200489

200490

200512

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 31 (General Offenses)/Article | (in
General)/Addition of Section 31-85 (Hours of the Sale of Liguor)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 31
{General Offenses), Article | (In General), by the addition of Section 31-65 (Hours of
the Sale of Liquor).

POSTPONED

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 24 (Housing)/Article | (International Property
Maintenance Code)/Addition of Section 24-5 (Landlords Removal and Disposal
Process Regarding Evictions)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 24
{Housing), Article | (International Property Maintenance Code), with the addition of
Section 24-5 (Landlords Removal and Disposal Process Regarding Evictions).

POSTPONED

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 {Business and Occupations Generally)/Article
XVI (Medical Marihuana Facilities)/Addition of Section 12-96 (Sixty Day Emergency
Opt In to Related Recreational Marituana Facilities, Elimination of License Cap, to
Extend that Section by Sixty (60) Days)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending
Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally), Article XVI {Medical Marihuana
Facilities), Section 12-96 (Sixty Day Emergency Opt In to Related Recreational
Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of License Cap, to Extend that Section by Sixty
(60) Days.) [NOTE: This is the seventh and supplemental extension of sixty days
Emergency Opi-In to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities; Elimination of
License Cap.]

POSTPONED

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

2004861

Amendment/Chapter 35 (Personnel)/Article V (Working Conditions)/Amendment of
Section 35-89 (Holidays)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 35,

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 1/20/2021




Meeting Minutes - Draft Decemﬁler 17, 2020

CITY COUNCIL

(Personnei; Article V (Working Conditions) by amending Section 35-88 JHolldays)
[NOTE: Amendment adds Juneteenth to the list of holidays.] ;
POSTPONED

SPECIAL ORDERS ! E
Both Special Orders, 200503 and 200505, were postponed to the December 21, 2020,
agenda.

200503 Special Order/COVID-19 in City Hall
A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to discuss
COVID-19 and the 55 city employees who have tested positive for the virus.

200505 Special Order/Pierce Golf Course

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Galloway to discuss the Pierce
Golf Course and its burned-out club house.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

200501

200502

200513

Marihuana Ordinances

A discussion item as requested by the City Attorney to discuss the city’s permanent
marihuana ordinances.

POSTPONED

Discussion ltem/State of Emergency

A Discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to
discuss the current State of Emergency and the Mayor's failure to expediently
convene a meeting with City Council.

POSTPONED

Discussion ltem/Status/1702 Kenwood

A Discussion Item as requested by Councilperson Eric Mays to update City Council
on the status of 1702 Kenwood.

POSTPONED

ADJOURNMENT

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Winfrey, made a motion to adjourn.
The vote was 5-0 (Absent: Guerra, Galloway, Griggs, Worthing). The meeting adjoumed at
10:35 p.rm.

Respectfully transcribed & submitted,

Janell Johnson, Administrative Secretary to City Couricil

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 1/20/2021



City of Flint, Michigan
Third Floor, Cily f-jlall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Monday, December 21, 2020

5:34 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

City Council President Kate Fie‘!ds calfed the mesting to order at 5:34 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,

Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson
Gatlloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilperson Monica Galloway led the Pledge of Allegiance.

REQUESTS FOR CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Cotncilperson Fields asked for a discussion with attorneys from Mika Meyers, PLC, after
Changes or Additions to Agenda. The motion passed 8-0 {Absent for this vote: Guerra).
Councilperson Fields made a motion to have Public Speaking/Council Response after the
discussion with the attorneys. The mofion passed 9-0. Councilperson Fields asked to have
the Add-On Resolution {a Budget Amendment for Eleclions) added to the Master Resolution.
The vole was 9-0). Councilperson Fields made a motion to postpone Special Order 200500
{Emergency Rules), and Special Order 200503 (COVID-18 in City Hall) to January 11, 2021.
The motion passed 8-0. Councilperson Fields made a motion to postpone Special Order
200505 (Pierce Golf Course) fo January 11, 2021. The vote was 9-0. Councilperson Fields
asked to posipone Resolution No. 200493 (Emergency Rules) and Resolution No. 200516
(a Budget Amendment for Tree Removal Services) until January 11, 2021. The motion
passed 9-0. Councilperson Fields made a motion to postpone the Infroduction and First
Reading of Ordinances 200074, 200075 and 200076 (Marihuana) until January 11, 2021,
The vote was 8-1 (No: Mays). Councilperson Fields made motions to postpone the
Introduction and First Reading of Ordinances 200489 (Hours of the Sale of Liguor) and
200490 (Landlords Removal and Disposal Process regarding Evictions) until January 11,
2021, The votes were 8:1 (No: Griggs), and 6:3 (No: Davis, Guerra, Galloway), respectively.
Councilperson Fields asked to discuss Resolutions 200488 (Water Litigation Settlement)
and the Companion Resolution (200519) immediately after Public Speaking/Council
Response. The motion passed 9-0. Councilperson Fields initially made a motion to postpone
all discussion items. Councilperson Griggs then made a motion, with support from
Councilperson Davis, to remove Discussion ltem 200513 from the vote. Councilperson Davis
then made a motion to withdraw support for the previous motion. The vote fo withdraw
passed 8-1 (No: Griggs). The discussion items were then postponed (until January 11, 2021)
separately, with the following votes: Discussion lfem 200501 (Marihuana), 8-1 (No: Guerra);
Discussion ltemm 200502 (Siate of Emergency), 6-3 {No: Mays, Winfrey-Carter, Galloway);
and Discussion ltem 200513, 8-3 {No: Mays, Winfrey-Carter, Griggs). Councilperson Fields
made a mation to posipone (indefinitely} Public Hearings 200483.6 {Vacation of Decker
Street) and 200484.6 (Vacation of Kearsley Street} at the request of the Administration. The
vofe was 9-0.

MOTION -- CITY COUNCIL ATTORNEY

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Guerra, asked Cily Aftorney Angela
Wheeler to have a discussion with Rick Wilson of Mika Meyers, PLC about retaining Mr.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 1 Printed on 1/21/201




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21| 2020

MOTION

Wilson as the City|Council's atforney. The motion passed 7-2 (No: Davis, Griggs).

! :
Councilperson Ma}rs, with support from Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, asked to suspef;rd the
five-minute rule for discussion of Resolution No. 200519 (the Companion Resolution fo the
Water Litigation Settlement). The motion failed 4-5 (No: Davis, Guerra, Fields, Griggs,
Worthing).

RESOLUTIONS

200519

MOTION

Settlement Agreement/Companion Resolution/Concerns Expressed by City
Council/Flint Water Litigation

Resolution resolving that these are the concerns of the Flint City Council regarding
the Settlement Agreement resolving the Flint Water Litigation, and that the
members of the City Councit may, at their discretion, submit to the applicable Court
or Courts these concerns along with any other concerns that individual City Council
members may have. [NOTE: The City Council, on behalf of their constituents, the
residents of the City of Flint, expresses the following concerns regarding the
Settlement Agreement;

1) That the State of Michigan is contributing insufficient funds to the Settlerment
Agreement;

2) That the proof of injury requirements in the Settlement Agreement may be unduly
burdensome on some residents of the City of Flint

3} That the Settlement Agreement should more explicitly cover payment of water
bills by the residents of the City of Flint.

4) That the Settlement Agreement should allocate Settlement Funds to cover
claims for payment of water bills in an amount not less than 2%.

5} That the City Council would prefer an additional two months to consider and
deliberate regarding the Settlement Agreement and conduct additional
consultations.}

The motion was fo amend the resolution to include unpaid water liens and to close with the
paragraph on the third version of the Companion Resolution submitted by Law.

A motion was made by Councilperson Worthing, seconded by Councilperson Guerra,
that this matter be Amended. The motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: 4- Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey and
Councilperson Worthing

No: 4- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Galloway
and Councilperson Griggs

Abstain: 1- Councilperson Mays

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, made a motion fo
suspend the rules for this discussion {on 200519 — the Companion Resolution to 200488 --
Water Litigation Settlernent). The motion failed 4-5 (No: Davis, Guerra, Fields, Griggs,
Worthing).

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

[

Meeting Minutes - Draft ecember 21, 2020

200519

2005191

Settiement Agreement/Companion Resolution/Concerns Expressed by City
Council/Flint Water Litigation

Resglution resolving that these are the concerns of the Flint City Council regarding
the Settlement Agreement resolving the Flint Water Litigation, and that the
members of the City Council may, at their discretion, submit to the applicable Court
or Courts these concerns along with any other concerns that individual City Council
members may have. [NOTE: The City Council, on behalf of their constituents, the
residents of the City of Flint, expresses the following concerns regarding the
Setilement Agreement:

1) That the State of Michigan is contributing insufficient funds to the Settlement
Agreement;

2) That the proof of injury requirements in the Settlement Agreement may be unduly
burdensome on some residents of the City of Flint

3) That the Settiement Agreement should more explicitly cover payment of water
bills by the residents of the City of Flint.

4) That the Settlement Agreement should allocate Settlement Funds to cover
claims for payment of water bills in an amount not less than 2%.

5) That the City Councit would prefer an additional two months to consider and
deliberate regarding the Settlement Agreement and conduct additional
consultations.]

The motion was lo amend Resoilution 200519 to include the last paragraph of the third
version of the Companion Resolution prepared by the City Attorney's office, which reads
‘these are the concerns of the Flint City Council regarding the proposed settfement and that
the Law Department is requested fo notify the applicable Court or Courts of this resolution.”
The motion passed 6-2 (No: Winfrey-Carter, Griggs) {Abstention: Mays).

A motion was made by Councilperson Worthing, seconded by Councilperson Mays,
that this matter be Amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Worthing

No: 2- Councilperson Winfrey-Carter and Councilperson Griggs

Abstain: 1- Councilperson Mays

Amendment/Settlement Agreement/‘Companicn Resolution/Concerns Expressed by
City Council/Flinf Water Litigation

Amended resolution resolving that these are the concerns of the Fiint City Council
regarding the Settlement Agreement resolving the Flint Water Litigation, and that
the members of the City Council may, at their discretion, submit to the applicable
Court or Courts these concerns along with any other concerns that individuai City
Council members may have. [NOTE: The City Council, on behalf of their
constituents, the residents of the City of Flint, expresses the following concerns
regarding the Settlement Agreement:

1) That the State of Michigan is contributing insufficient funds to the Settiement
Agreement;

2) That the proof of injury requirements in the Settliement Agreement may be unduly
burdensome on some residents of the City of Flint

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200488

3) That the Settlement Agreement should more expticitry cover payment of water
bills by the residents of the City of Flint. ,

4) That the Setilement Agreement should allocate Settlement Funds to cover
claims for payment of water bills in an amount not less than 2%.

5) That the City Council would prefer an additional two months to consider and
deliberate regarding the Settlement Agreement and conduct additional
consuitations.} [NOTE: Resclution amended to include the third paragraph in the
third version submitted by the City Attorney's Office, which states that "these are
the concerns of the Flint City Council regarding the proposed settlement and that
the Law Department is requested to notify the applicable Court or Courts of this
resolution."]

A motion was made by Councilperson Worthing, seconded by Councilperson Davis,
that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Worthing

No: 2- Councilperson Winfrey-Carter and Councilperson Griggs

Abstain: 1- Councilperson Mays

Settlement/Flint Water Litigation

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves and consents to the city
joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City Administrator
to do all things necessary to setile the Flint Water Litigation matters by using funds
provided by its insurer. [NOTE: Executive Session was requested in this matter on
October 12, 2020, October 26, 2020, November 9, 2020 and November 23, 2020.
Numerous Flint Water Litigation cases - lawsuits arising out of the City's use of the
Flint River from 2014-2015 - have been filed in state and federal court, in which the
City of Flint, former City officials, and/or City employees are among those named as
defendants. Multiple other defendants have agreed to resolve, to the maximum
extent possible, Flint Water Litigation claims against them, through a Settlement
announced in August, 2020, the terms of which were made public on or about
November 18, 2020. The City may resolve, to the maximum extent possible, the
Flint Water Litigation claims against it, its former officials, and/or its former
employees, by contributing to and joining in that Settlement. The City's excess
Hability insurance carrier has agreed to provide $20 million as the City's contribution
to the Settlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims against the City,
its former officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost to the City and its
taxpayers. Although the City of Flint admits no liability, City Administrator Clyde
Edwards and Law Department recommend using the funds provided by the City's
excess liability insurance carrier to seftle the Flint Water Litigation cases.]

The motion was fo amend 200488 lo include 200519.1.

A motion was made by Councilperson Davis, seconded by Councilperson Worthing,
that this matter be Amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson Worthing

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Mindtes - Draft December 21, 2020

MOTION

200488.1

No: 3- Councilperson Wintrey-Carter, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson
Griggs ‘

Abstain: 1- Councilperson Mays

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, made a motion to
suspend the rules for this discussion {or 200488 -- Water Litigation Setilfement). The motion
failed 4-5 {(No: Davis, Guerra, Fields, Griggs, Worthing).

Amendment/Settlement/Flint Water Litigation

Amended resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves and consents to
the city joining the settlement of Flint Water Litigation and authorizes the City
Administrator o do all things necessary to settle the Flint Water Litigation matters
by using funds provided by its insurer. [NOTE: Executive Session was requested in
this matter on October 12, 2020, October 26, 2020, November 8, 2020 and
November 23, 2020. Numerous Flint Water Litigation cases - lawsuits arising out of
the City's use of the Flint River from 2014-2015 - have been filed in state and
federal court, in which the City of Flint, former City officials, and/or City employees
are among those named as defendants. Multiple other defendants have agreed to
resolve, to the maximum extent possible, Flint Water Litigation claims against them,
through a Settlement announced in August, 2020, the terms of which were made
public on or about November 18, 2020. The City may resolve, to the maximum
extent possible, the Flint Water Litigation claims against it, its former officials,
and/or its former employees, by contributing to and joining in that Settlement. The
City's excess liability insurance carrier has agreed to provide $20 million as the
City's contribution to the Settlement, which will resolve Flint Water Litigation claims
against the City, its former officials, and/or its former employees, at no cost to the
City and its taxpayers. Although the City of Flint admits no liability, City
Administrator Clyde Edwards and Law Department recommend using the funds
provided by the City's excess liability insurance carrier to settie the Flint Water
Litigation cases.] [NOTE: This resolution was amended fo include the Companion
Resolution, 200519.1.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Davis, seconded by Councilperson Guerra, that
this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: ©- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Winfrey-Carter

Abstain: 2- Councilperson Mays and Councilperson Galloway

SPECIAL ORDERS

200500

Council Review/Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (RGMC)

Per the "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council®, the Flint City Council shall

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 1/21/2021




CITY COUNCIL

eeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200503

200505

review the "Rules GLverning Meetings of the Council" (RGMC). [NOTE: RGMC
Rule No. 33.1 stateé that, "Every December, the City Council shall place an item én
the Special Affairs Committee agenda for review of these rules.” Because Special
Affairs meetings are suspended indefinitely due to health concerns, it has been
added to this agenda.] [NOTE: The "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council”
were originally adodted by the City Council on May 10, 1976, with a 1st
Amendment adopted May 24, 2010, a 2nd Amendment adopted on April 27, 2015,
and a 3rd Amendment adopted June 12, 2017}

POSTPONED

Special Order/COVID-19 in City Hall

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He wouild like to discuss
COVID-19 and the 55 city employees who have tested positive for the virus.

This Special Order was posfponed to 1-11-21.

Special Order/Pierce Golf Course

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Galloway to discuss the Pierce
Golf Course and its burned-out club house,

This Special Order was postponed to 1-11-21.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

200494.6

200483.6

200484.6

Public Hearing/Adoption of City of Flint Board & Commission Procedures on
Conducting Electronic Public Meetings

A public hearing on the adoption of City of Flint Board & Commission Procedures
on Conducting Electronic Public Meetings.

HEARING HELD

Public Hearing/Street Vacation/Decker Street Between Robert T. Longway
Boulevard and Kearsley Street

A public hearing to consider the vacation of Decker Street between Robert T.
Longway Boulevard and Kearsley Street. [NOTE: The Ruth Mott Foundation's
Applewood Master Plan calls for the construction of a welcome center... which will
offer year-round education, conference and exhibit spaces open fo the community
and broader access to the archives and collection materials that are part of the
foundation.]

This Public Hearing was postponed indefinitely at the request of the Administration.

Public Hearing/Street Vacation/Kearsley Street Between Walnut and Robert T.
Longway Boulevard (1400 Kearsley Street)

A public hearing to consider the vacation of Kearsley Street between Walnut

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200485.6

200486.6

and Robert T. Longway Boulevard (1400 Kearsley Street). [NOTE: Th£ Ruth Mott
Foundation's Applewood Master Plan calls for the construction of a welcome
center... which will offer year-round education, conference and exhibit spaces open
to the community and broader access to the archives and collection materials that
are part of the foundation.]

This Public Hearing was posiponed indefinitely at the request of the Administration.

Public Hearing/Street Vacation/Simpson Court Between 8th and 10th Streets

A public hearing to consider the vacation of Simpson Court between 9th and 10th
Streets. [NOTE: Genesee Health System is looking to build a 60,000-square
building at the south comer of Saginaw and 9th streets, between 9th and 12th
streets. They are looking to build the new facility due to the water crisis and the
children and families affected. They also want to consolidate services that are
currently offered in three buildings ]

HEARING HELD

Public Hearing/Street Vacation/1415 Beach Street Between 9th and 10th Streets

A public hearing to consider the vacation of 1415 Beach Street between 9th and
10th streets. [NOTE: Genesee Health System is looking to build a 60,000-square
building at the south corner of Saginaw and 9th streets, between 9th and 12th
streets. They are looking fo build the new facility due to the water crisis and the
children and families affected. They also want to consolidate services that are
currently offered in three buildings.]

HEARING HELD

RESOLUTIONS

200426.2

200468.1

Approval/FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Missian, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

Resolution resolving that the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and
Goals of the Strategic Plan are hereby approved as set forth in the attached
document.

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

Approval/Alley Vacation/1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway

Resolution resolving that 1415 to 1419 North Dort Highway, Flint (Parcel Nos.
41-08-239-008, 41-08-239-009, 41-08-239-001 and 41-08-239-002), including the
entire 15-foot alleyway along the street address of 1415 to 1419 North Dort
Highway, including the portion of the alleyway from there towards its terminus at
Missouri Street, is hereby vacated and discontinued forever as a public street, alley
or public ground, and the same is hereby placed on the assessment rolls for the
purpose of taxation; AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within 30 days of this
action, record a certified copy of this reseclution with the Register of Deeds for
Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the State

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200485.1

200486.1

200493

Treasurer. [NOTE: The applicant intends to construct a refail pharmacy location
with drive-through services and a contiguous parking for customers’ use. To
undertake the requisite construction, an existing structure must be demolished and
excavation of soil is required before new construction can commence. There is an
existing 15-foot alleyway (public) which must be vacated.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Approval/Street Vacation/Simpson Court Between 9th and 10th Streets

Resolution resolving that Simpsoen Court between 9th and 10th Streets is hereby
vacated and discontinued forever as a public street, aliey or public ground, and the
same is hereby placed on the assessment rolls for the purpose of taxation; AND,
resolving that the City Clerk shall, within 30 days of this action, record a certified
copy of this resclution with the Register of Deeds for Genesee County and forward
a certified copy of said resolution to the State Treasurer. [NOTE: Genesee Health
System is looking to build a 60,000-square building at the south corner of Saginaw
and 9th streets, between 9th and 12th streets. They are looking to buiid the new
facility due to the water crisis and the children and families affected. They also want
to consolidate services that are currently offered in three buildings.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Approval/Street Vacation/1415 Beach Street Between 9th and 10th Streets

Resolution resolving that 1415 Beach Street between 9th and 10th streets is hereby
vacated and discontinued forever as a public street, alley or public ground, and the
same is hereby placed on the assessment rolls for the purpose of taxation; AND,
resolving that the City Clerk shall, within 30 days of this action, record a certified
copy of this resolution with the Register of Deeds for Genesee County and forward
a certified copy of said resolution to the State Treasurer. [NOTE: Genesee Health
System is looking to build a 60,000-square building at the south corner of Saginaw
and 9th streets, between 9th and 12th streets. They are looking to build the new
facility due to the water crisis and the children and families affected. They also want
to consolidate services that are currently offered in three buildings.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Approval/lEmergency Amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the attached amendments
to the [Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council], for 60 days, with
immediate effect.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200494.1

200506

200507

200508

200509

Approval/Adoption of City of Flint Board & Commission Procedures on Conducting
Electronic Public Meetings

Resclution resolving that the Flint City Council hereby adopts the City of Flint Board
& Commission Procedures on Conducting Elettronic Public Meetings.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESCLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Contract/Tetra Tech/Engineering Services/Primary Clarifier Improvements/Battery
B Grit Removal

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Tetra Tech for qualified
engineers for best qualified firm for Proposal No. 21000556-Primary Clarifier
improvements and Proposal No. 21000566 as the best qualified firm for Battery B
Grit Removal, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,362,600.00 {State Revolving Fund Acct. No. To Be
Determined.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda,

Contract/Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc./Engineering Services/Secondary Clarifier
Improvements

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Hubbeli, Roth & Clark, Inc.
for qualified engineers for secondary Clarifier improvements -- engineering
services, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$436,000.00 {State Revolving Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

ContractWade Trim/Engineering Services/Third Avenue Pumping Station
Improvements

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Wade Trim for qualified
engineers for Third Avenue Pumping Station improvements, as requested by Water
Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $965,000.00 [State Revolving
Fund Acct. No. To Be Determined.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Contract/Environmental Testing & Consuiting/Lead Inspection/Risk
AssessmenifHUD Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 9 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200510

200511

200514

do alf things necessary {o enter into a contract with Environmental Testing &
Consulting for lead inspection/risk assessment for the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development's (HUD) Lead-Based Paint Hazard Contro! Program, as
requested by the Chief Resilience Officer, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$106,800.00 {HUD Grant Professional Services Acct. No. 296-171.530-801.000
[NOTE: The prnimary strategy of the Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control Program
focuses on elimination of tead hazards in 70 eligible housing units.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

CO#2/Contract/CDM Smith/Resident Project Representative Services/Construction
Engineering Services

Resoiution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to
enter into change order #2 with CDM Smith for additional Resident Project
Representative (RPR) services and Construction Engineering (CE) services, for an
additional contract amount of $428,947.00, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$95,586.00, and a total contract price NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,020,833.00, with
disbursement of Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) funding
from the Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE), as
requested by DPW [WIIN Acct. No. 496-553.000-801.054.]

[Enter body here.]

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

Grant Acceptance/State of Michigan/Genesee County Community Action Resource
Department (GCCARD)

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to accept grant funding from the State of
Michigan through sub-recipient GCCARD, in the amount of $1,869,272.61, as
requested by Finance. [NOTE: Gov. Gretchen Whitmer signed House Bill 690 on
July 1, 2020, appropriating funding for Water Utility Assistance to residential water
and waste water customers with new arrearages starting March 1, 2020. GCCARD
identified qualified delinquent Flint water and sewer accounts eligible for the
program. The delinguent accounts eligible for the program totaled $1,869,272.61.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

CO#1/Contract/Flint Housing Commission/Budget Amendment/Transfer of
Funds/City of FlintU.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD)/Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grant

Resoiution resolving that the appropriate City of Flint officials are authorized to do
all things necessary, including budget amendmaents, to process a change order to
increase Confract 19-035B with the Flint Housing Commission by $41,580.00 in
FHUD18CHOICE Acct. No. 296-691.405-502.000 (revenue) and FHUD18CHOICE
Acct. No. 296-691.405-502.100 (expense), for a revised total contract amount of

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 10 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200515

200516

200517

200518

$456,170.03, as requested by Planning and Development. [NOTE: The city was
awarded grant funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grant. The grant is for the
implementaticn of the Imagine Flint South Flint Community Plan Choice
Ne;ghborhoods Initiative. The budget revision allows the city to move administrative
funds to the management improvements line item to pay for secdrity costs at
Atherton East ]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Street Lighting Fund Balance/Decorative
Street Lights

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to transfer from Street Lighting Fund
Balance the amount of $190,000.00 to Street Lighting Professional Services
Account, as requested by Planning and Development [Street Lighting Fund Balance
Acct. No. 219-000.000-390.000 and Street Lighting Professional Services Acct. No.
219-443.206-801.000.] [NOTE: There are several decorative street lights that need
to be replaced in the City of Flint, for which funds were not budgeted.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Tree Removal Work/Other Park Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to transfer from Park/Recreation Fund
Balance the amount of $40,000.00 to the Parks/Forestry Administration
Professional Services Account for Fiscal Year 2021, as requested by Planning and
Development [Parks/Recreation Fund Balance Acct. No. 208-000.000-390.000 and
Parks/Forestry Professional Services Acct. No. 208-752.102-801.000.]

This Matter was SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Approval/City of Flint/Disability Access Plan

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council agrees to adopt the Disability
Access Plan. [NOTE: The policy is to address compliance with the
non-discrimination requirements of Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
External Civil Rights Compliance Office (ECRQ).]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Setting a Public Hearing/Comments on Draft Parks Master Plan

Resolution resolving that a public hearing to provide for comments on the Draft

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 11 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200520

Parks Master Plan shall be held on the 25th day of January, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. in
City Council Chambers, 1101 S. Saginaw Street, Flint {or by electronic public
meeting}, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall cause notice of such hearing to
be published in an official paper of general circulation not less than fifteen (15) days
prior to said hearing.

E
This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESCLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Addition of a Grantor/VVerity Central
System/Counting Absentee Ballots

Resolution resolving that the City Clerk's office can now pay Verity Central Systems
$72,000.00 from a Center for Tech and Civic Life grant (City Clerk Election Acct.
No. 296-262.713-977.000} and $25,215.00 from the City Clerk's budget {Election
Acct. No. 101-262.100-930.262), AND, resoclving that the abovementioned
payments will place the ownership of the Verity Cenfral System under the City of
Flint. [INOTE: The cost of the Verity Central System is $127,215.00, minus a
$30,000 grant from the State of Michigan.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Passed The Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Councilperson Davis, seconded by Councilperson Griggs,
including all the preceding items marked as having been adopted on a Consent
Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councitpersen Winfrey,
Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 1- Councilperson Galloway

ROLL CALL

Councilperson Galloway left about 1:38 a.m.

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson Griggs
and Councilperson Worthing

Absent: Councilperson; Councilperson Galloway

SEPARATED FROM THE MASTER RESOLUTION

200426.2

Approval/lFY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and Goals of the Strategic Plan

Resolution resolving that the City of Flint FY2021-FY2024 Vision, Mission, and
Goals of the Strategic Plan are hereby approved as set forth in the attached
document.

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Griggs, that
this matter be POSTPONED for January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following
vote:

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 12 Printed on 1/21/2021



cIr

¥ COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200510

200516

Aye: 5- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 3- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra and Councilperson Fields

Absent: 1- Councilperson Galloway |

CO#2/Contract/CDM Smith/Resident Project Representative Services/Construction
Engineering Services

Resolution authorizing the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, to
enter into change order #2 with CDM Smith for additional Resident Project
Representative (RPR) services and Construction Engineering (CE) services, for an
additional contract amount of $428,947.00, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$95,586.00, and a total contract price NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,020,833.00, with
disbursement of Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) funding
from the Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE), as
requested by DPW [WIIN Acct. No. 496-553.000-801.054.]

[Enter body here.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Davis, seconded by Councilperson Griggs, that
this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councitperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Absent: 1- Councilperson Galloway

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Tree Removal Work/Other Park Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to transfer from Park/Recreation Fund
Balance the amount of $40,000.00 to the Parks/Forestry Administration
Professional Services Account for Fiscal Year 2021, as requested by Planning and
Development [Parks/Recreation Fund Balance Acct. No. 208-000.000-390.000 and
Parks/Forestry Professional Services Acct. No. 208-752.102-801.000.]

A motion was made by Councitperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilpersen Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

ROLL CALL

Councilpersons Fields and Worthing left at 2.08 a.m.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 13 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

200074

200075

200076

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoninb)lArticle XXXI {(Medical Marihuana Facilities Opt In
Ordinance)/Section 50-183 (Medical Marihuana Facilities Opt In Ordinance)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 50
(Zoning), Article XXXII (Medical Marihuana Facilities), Section 50-183 (Medical
Marihuana Facilities Opt In Ordinance). [NOTE: Amendments recommended by the
Planning Commission on February 4, 2020.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Mays

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally)/Article
XVI {Medical Marihuana Facilities)/Secticn 12-95 (Standards for Medical Marihuana
Facilities)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending
Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally), Article XVI (Medical Marihuana
Facilities), Section 12-95 (Standards for Medical Marihuana Facilities), by changing
references to Medical Marihuana Facilities to Marihuana Facilities, consistent with
the licenses and standards set forth in Chapter 50, Article XXXIi, Section 50-183.

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councitperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Mays

Ordinance/Chapter 50 (Zoning)/Article XXIX (Special Regulated Uses)/Sections
50-161 (Purpose), 50-163 (Locational Standards - Relationship to Similar Uses),
50-164 (Locational Standards - Relationship to Residential Area and Other Uses),
and 50-169 (Zoning Districts Requirements for Special Regulated Uses)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 50 (Zoning), Article XXIX, (Special Reguiated
Uses), of the Code of the City of Fiint by amending §50-161 (Purpose), §50-163
{Locational Standards - Relationship to Similar Uses), §50-164 (Locational
Standards - Relationship to Residential Area and Other Uses), and §50-169
{Zoning Districts Requirements for Special Regulated Uses) in light of the
amendments to Special Regulated Uses "E", "F" and "G" set forth in Chapter 50
(Zoning), Section 50-183 (Marihuana Facilities Opt In Ordinance).

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPCNED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 14 Printed on 1/21/2021




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21,2020

200489

200490

200512

Aye: 8- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Courcilperson Mays

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 31 (General Offenses)/Article | (in
General)/Addition of Section 31-65 (Hours of the Sale of Liquor)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 31
{General Offenses), Arlicle | (In General), by the addition of Section 31-65 {Hours of
the Sale of Liquor).

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Griggs

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 24 (Housing)/Article | (International Property
Maintenance Code)/Addition of Section 24-5 (Landlords Removal and Disposal
Process Regarding Evictions)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 24
{Housing), Article | (International Property Maintenance Code), with the addition of
Section 24-5 (Landlords Removal and Disposal Process Regarding Evictions).

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 3- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra and Councilperson Galloway

Ordinance/Amendment/Chapter 12 (Business and Occupations Generally)/Article
XVI (Medical Marihuana Facilities)/Addition of Section 12-96 (Sixty Day Emergency
Opt In to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of License Cap, to
Exiend that Section by Sixty (60) Days)

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Flint by amending
Chapter 12 {Business and Occupations Generally}, Article XVI {Medical Marihuana
Facilities), Section 12-96 (Sixty Day Emergency Opt In {o Related Recreational
Marihuana Facilities, Elimination of License Cap, to Extend that Section by Sixty
(60) Days.) [NOTE: This is the seventh and supplemental extension of sixty days
Emergency Opt-In to Related Recreational Marihuana Facilities; Elimination of
License Cap.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Griggs,
that this matter be PASSED. The motion carried by the fellowing vote:

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 15 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson (.Luefra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson
Griggs

Absenr: 3 - Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Galloway and Councifrerson Worthing

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

200461

Amendment/Chapter 35 (Personnel)jfArticle V {Working Conditions)/Amendment of
Section 35-89 (MHolidays)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 35,
{Personnel}, Article V {Working Conditions} by amending Section 35-89 (Holidays).
[NOTE: Amendment adds Juneteenth to the list of holidays.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be PASSED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson
Griggs

Absent: 3- Councilpersen Fields, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Worthing

DISCUSSION ITEMS

200501

200502

Marihuana Ordinances

A discussion item as requested by the City Attorney to discuss the city's permanent
marihuana ordinances.

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Guerra

Discussion ltem/State of Emergency

A Discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like fo
discuss the current State of Emergency and the Mayor's failure to expediently
convene a meeting with Gity Council.

A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 16 Printed on 1/21/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes - Draft December 21, 2020

No: 3- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter and Councilperson
Galloway

200513 Discussion ltem/Status/1702 Kenwood '
i !
‘ A Discussion Item as requested by Councilperson Eric Mays to update City Council
on the status of 1702 Kenwood.
A motion was made by Councilperson Fields that this matter be POSTPONED for
January 11, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: &- Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Worthing

No: 3- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter and Councilperson
Griggs

ADJOURNMENT

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Griggs, mads a motion to adjourn.
The vole was 6-0 (Absent: Fields, Galloway, Worthing). The meeting adjourned at 2:40 a.m.

Respeactfully transcribed & submitted,

Janell Johnson, Administrative Secretary to City Council

City of Flint, Michigan Page 17 Printed on 1/21/2021



RESOLUTION: 210053

PRESENTED: 2-8-21

AI?OPTED:

Resolution Approving the Appointment of Charis Lee to the
Human Relations Commission

BY THE CLERK:

Per the City Charter that went into effect on Jan. 1, 2018, the Human Relations
Commission shall be comprised of nine members, one from each ward in the City of
Flint; and

Each Council member shall appoint one resident of his or her ward to serve on the
Commission, which aims to assist in the elimination of prejudice, hate and
discrimination and promote equality in the treatment of all residents; and

3" Ward Councilman Santino Guerra recommends the appointment of Charis Lee
(1133 Fairfax Street, Flint, MI, 48505) to the Human Relations Commission.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the

appointment of Charis Lee to the Human Relations Commission, for a two-year term
that begins October 27, 2020, and ends on October 28, 2022.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED BY FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Kate Fields, City Council President



Charis Lee is a native of Flint, Michigan and graduated from Carman-Ainsworth High School. In
her senior year Charis joined the United States Army Reserve earning a Human Resources
Certification before enrolling at Michigan State University “MSU”. Charis attended MSU in East
Lansing, Michigan where she earned a bachelor’s degree in International Relations with a
Specialization in Peace and Justice Affairs from James Madison College. While earning her
degree, Charis worked in financial services and continued serving as a Human Resources
professional in the Army Reserves until she was honorably discharged.

After eamning her degree, Charis provided business solutions for several corporations in Michigan
and Texas. Subsequently, Charis earned a Juris Doctor with cum laude honors from Thurgood
Marshall School of Law in Houston, Texas. While in law school, Charis was a judicial clerk at the
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission “EEOC” and held corporate legal internships with
Altair Engineering, Inc. in Troy, Michigan and USAA, Inc. in San Antonio, Texas.

Upon graduation from Law School, Charis provided advice and training on labor and employment
issues, was a member of the corporate arbitration team and served as Arbitration Lead for the
Marietta site. Charis most notably served as Chief Negotiator for the 2019 IAM Security Guards
Agreement which was accepted and ratified. While working for Lockheed, Charis represented
several pro-bono clients in civil and criminal matters.

Charis relocated back to her home town of Flint, Michigan in October, 2018. She accepted an
Attorney-Advisor {Assistant Director) position at Michigan State University College of Law and
was influential in the career and professional development of the next generation of lawyers. In
August 2019, Charis founded the Flint Professional Development Institute which helps residents
of the Flint area with professional development, charitable giving, and other life skills. In January,
2020 Charis ran for the 34th House District State Representative seat which serves the Flint Area.



Currently, Charis is the Assistant Director of Labor Relations and Legal Services at the Michigan

Association of School Boards and a member of the following organizations:
Bethlehem Temple Church located at 301 MLK Blvd Flint, MI;

Flint Professional Development Institute, Founder and Executive Director;
Women’s Center of Greater Lansing, Board of Directors;

Boys and Girls Club (Flint), Board of Directors;

Young Democrats of Genesee County, Vice Chair;
Genesee County Black Caucus, Secretary;

Women Lawyers Association of Michigan;

Black Women Lawyers Association;

MVS Bar Association (Flint Minority Bar Association);
Flint NAACP;

Girl Scout Troop 77017, Troop Leader.



RESOLUTION: 210054

PRESENTED: 2-8-21

ADOPTED:

Resolution Approving the Appointment of Raynetta P. Speed to
the Human Relations Commission

BY THE CLERK:

Per the City Charter that went into effect on Jan. 1, 2018, the Human Relations
Commission shall be comprised of nine members, one from each ward in the City of
Flint; and

Each Council member shall appoint one resident of his or her ward to serve on the
Commission, which aims to assist in the elimination of prejudice, hate and
discrimination and promote equality in the treatment of all residents; and

1*" Ward Councilman Eric Mays recommends the appointment of Raynetta P.
Speed (650 East Bishop Avenue, Flint, MI, 48505) to the Human Relations
Commission.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Flint City Council approves the
appointment of Raynetta P. Speed to the Human Relations Commission, for a two-year
term that begins October 27, 2020, and ends on October 28, 2022.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED BY FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Kate Fields, City Council President



RAYNETTA P. SPEED

Committed to excellence. Dedicated t¢

ABOUT ME

As a lifelong member of the
Genesee County community, |
have successfully worked to
create and nurture relationships
at the grassroots level, | have
achieved this by helping to
organize community initiatives
to solve problems, support
youth, and improve the quality
of life throughout the City of
Flint and Genesee County, in the
district | had the pleasure of
serving for 12 yearsas a
Genesee County Commissioner.

EDUCATION

Mott Community College
Associate Degree,
General Studies

PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Leadership Development in
Interethnic Relationships

The Leadership Flint Program

COMMUNITY
CONNECTIONS

| have worked closely with more
than 18 Block Clubs and
Associations in addition to more
than 14 Faith Based
Organizations to help make a
positive impact in our
community.

650 East Bishop Avenue Fiint, Michigan 48505 | (810) 785-5564 | RaynettaSpeed®@sbcglobal.net

progress. A lifetime of successful public service.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Genesee County Land Bank | 2009 — Present

Community Relations Manager

Develops strategies and programs designed to represent the Genesee County Land
Bank Authority favorably and make positive contributions to the community. Guides
the development and implementation of marketing and communication efforts
designed to advocate for Land Bank program and improve the perception of the
organization in the community. Works in coordination with appropriate staff,
consultants, and partners to create and manage programs that engage and support
the community. Develops and expands relationships with community ieaders,
religious organizations, partners, and media representatives. Represents the
organizations at events. Serve as a liaison between residents, churches, community
organizations and Genesee County Land Bank. Provides input into grant applications
and ensures that they are responsive to resident concerns.

Genesee County Board of Commissioners | 1996 - 2008

Commissioner, District 1

Elected to the Genesee County Board of Commissioners to represent the residents of
District 1, including the City of Flint, Mt. Morris Township, and Genesee Township.

Genesee County Parks and Recreation Commission | 1997 - 2008
Commissioner

Responsible for policy development and fiscal oversight of the largest county parks
system in the State of Michigan.

Genesee County Board of Commissioners | 2005, 2006, 2007

Vice-Chair

Selected by Genesee County Board of Commissioners to represent Genesee County
in the absence of the Board Chair at official functions including public meetings.

Genesee County Board of Commissioners | 2001, 2004, 2008

Chair | Joint Governmental Operations and Finance Committee

The Governmental Operations Committee created new positions, re-established
eliminated positions, and reclassified existing positions. The committee also
processed contracts for assigned departments, grant applications and acceptances
for assigned departments that do not require a match. Managed issues involving
taxes other than the county tax rates, and proposed changes to the retirement
ordinance and was responsible for oversight of 20 departments.



PROMOTING
PARTNERSHIPS

Initiated the African American
Heritage Collaborative —
Genesee County, Michigan

Established a community
coalition including private and
public partners from the area's 3
major hospitals, public mental
health care providers, as well as
educational, governmental, and
cultural institutions. Responsible
for fundraising to bring
nationally recognized leaders
and educational programs to the
greater Flint and Genesee
County community to inspire
local youth, create community
harmony and generate
scholarships to support local
students.

Initiated the Genesee County
Government Black History
Month Program
Genesee County, Michigan

Established an annual program
to educate Genesee County
government employees about
the accomplishments and
contributions of African
American people throughout the
history of the United States. This
program celebrated its 10th
anniversary in February 2008.

Genesee County Community Mental Health Board qf Directors
Chair | 2003, 2004, 2007
Responsible for presiding over all board and special board meeting and as ex officio
member to all committees and over Executive Committed; appointed each
committee chair. Responsible for representing Board at functions such as the
legislative breakfast and accrediting body surveys and plagnned the agenda for
educational seminars and retreats.

i

Cranbrook Cooperative Effort Chair | 2000
Lead the effort for the $1.2 million renovation of the Cranbrook housing project.

Genesee County Metropolitan Planning Commission | 1992 ~ 1997
Responsible for policy development and fiscal oversight of regional planning efforts
coordinated by the Genesee County Metropolitan Planning Commission.

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

The New McCree Theatre | 2004 - 2008

President

Served as the titular head and motivational leader of the organization. Responsible
for chairing both the board of directors and executive committee meetings.
Assigned board members to various committees. Provided oversight to the board's
committees to ensure accountability. Assisted in developing general policies for the
organization.

Community Advocates Supporting, Encouraging Youth (CASEY) | 2007
Spearheaded the establishment of CASEY to enhance the educational environment
of Northwestern High School students through the presence of concerned
volunteer community members to actively engaged with students and staff.

Greater Beecher Business District | 2003

Spearheaded the Greater Beecher Business District to bring together a group of
like-minded professionals committed to creating a safe, cohesive environment for
promoting and sustaining economic growth for diverse community-oriented
businesses in the Beecher Metropolitan District.

Delphi Corporation | 1973 - 2004
Employed for 30 years in multiple plant operational positions and held an active
rmermbership with UAW 651,

References available upon request.



resoLuTioN: 210065

PRESENTED:| 2-8-21

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION OF APPOINTMENT
TO THE ETHICS & ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

WHEREAS, Delores Langston resigned her position on the Ethics &
Accountability Board, effective December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, 6" Ward Councilman Herbert Winfrey recommends the
appointment of Linda Thompson (3013 Barth Street, Flint, MI 48504) to fill Ms.
Langston’s unexpired term.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves the
appointment of Linda Thompson to serve Ms. Langston’s remaining four-year term on

the Ethics and Accountability Board, commencing February 8, 2021, and expiring June
25, 2022.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

APPROVED BY FLINT CITY COUNCIL:




LINDA THOMPSON

3013 Barth St.
Flint, Ml 48504
[810)233-4699
Lthom2885@gmail.com

Education

Ed. D., Curriculum & instruction/ Minor Educational Leadership, Wayne State University, Detroit,
MI. Program began in Winter 2002. Course work suspended upon becoming Superintendent
Spring 2007.

M.A. Educational Leadership, Eastern Michigan University, Ypsilanti, Ml 1986

B.S. Ed., Special Education, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI 1977

Michigan Continuing Teaching Cerificate

Experience

Fiint Community Schools
Superintendent of Community Education 2007-2013

= Responsibie for 15,366 student enrcliment
= 36 schools
= $222,785,829 annual budget

Accomplishments:

= Successfully executed a 10 year Sinking fund millage campaign

= Managed building improvements and construction projects

»  Developed a Strategic Plan

= improved graduaiion rate

= The lost 2 years, ali graduating seniors were accepted fo higher education, the military,
or employed.

Executive Director of School Transition 20046-2007

v Responsible for supervision of Maintenance and Operations, Transporiation, Purchasing
and Warehouse.

= Responsible for supervision of Management Information Systems.

*  Responsible for facilities evaluation and future use plan of building infrastructure.

*  Responsible for 425 Staff FTE {Full Time Equivalent).

*  Budget fotal for 4 departments - $29 million dollars.



RESOLUTION NO.: ! 00 q[

PRESENTED: JAN 2 5 Wi

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR THE GENESEE, HEALTHY START PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, in December 2020, the City of Flint was awarded grant for $451,440.00, over a one-
year period. The funding is aliocated for the Genesee Healthy Start Professional Services Contract
(Performance period July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021%;

WHEREAS, the primary strategy of Gencsee Healthy Start Lead Expansion is to identify and
provide health services to determined cohort children and families, and continued coordination of parent
advisory group, of those impacted by the Flint Water Emergency by promoting the recovery of various
health barriers through implementation of public health outreach and resident health management sirategies,

WHEREAS, the Genesee County Health Department’s mission is to improve the health of Genesee
County residents by being proactive in preventing health disparities and by mitigating health related
illnesses,

WHEREAS, the Genesce County Health Department is the established Genesce Healthy Start Lead
Expansion implementation program manager as approved by the Health Resources Services Administration
(HRSA), authorized work plan, with an established role as convener of the Genesee County Board of Health
and a success record partnering with multiple community agencies to implement community-driven recovery
strategies in response to the Flint Water Crisis.

WHEREAS, the Genesee County Health Department will enter a performance-based MOU over the
duration of the grant program, providing program implementation, serve as the neutral convener of the
Genesee Healthy Start Lead Expansion, and coordinate integration and collaboration with community-based
partners.

IT 1S RESOLVED that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to
enter into a contract with Genesee County Health Department in the amount not-to-exceed $451,440.00 over
the final 12 month grant period, July 1, 2020 until June 30, 2021.

Approved as to Form: Approved as te Finance;
L : U puncda AT C{. i
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujille, Acting Finance Director

e Kt £,

ly’d}/B’. Edwéfd&,'Cft_v Administrator Kate Fields, Ceuncil President




RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

M Janwary 19, 2021

Agenda Item Title:

RESOLUTION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR THE GENESEE HEALTHY START PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT.

Prepared by:
Billie Mitchell, Manager of Public Heaith

ound/Su of Pro Action;

The purpose of this resolution is to award a contract to the Genesce County Health Department for program
implementation of the Genesee Healthy Start Lead Expansion grant
Included in this process:
¢ Lead the implementation of Genesee Healthy Start Lead Expansion grant in coliaboration with the City of
Flint’s Office of Public Health,

©  Assist with the integration of Genesee Healthy Start Lead Expansion health-based implementation programs
by promoting collective impact work with cohort families to advance the project’s goals and objectives.

¢ Continue coordination of the Parent Advisory Board.

©  Oversee data collection and reporting from the collective of community-implemented programs and serviges.

Excluded from this process:
¢ Noknown exclusions

Fipancial Implications:
The $451,440.00 will be encumbered from the Professional Services line in the Genesee Hes tart Lead
Expansion budget: 296-171.510-801.000; Grant Code FUSDHHS-18.

Budgcted Expenditure: Yes___No _ X Please explain, if no: This increase in fands was
approved by GCHD after the budget was adopted.

Pre-escumbered: Yes  No X Requisition #:
Other Implications: No other implications are known at this time.

Staff Recommendation: Staff rgcommends approval of this resolution.

APFROVAL A

Account Number & Grant Code Account Name Amount
GL# 296-171.510-801.00 Genesee Healthy Start | $451,440.00
Grant Code: FUSDHHS-18 Lead Expansion

Administration 63/06/2020




DocuSign Envelope I1D: 37DED15F-D615-4F0C-89DD-CE613F 1BOB3A

AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This Amendment is; effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021, and is between
Genesee County, Michigah, a Michigan municipal corporation whose principal place of
business is located at 1101 Beach Street, Flint, Michigan 48502 (the “County”), and
City of Flint, whose principal place of business is located at 1101 S. Saginaw St, Flint,
MI 48502 (the “Contractor”) (the Contractor and the County together, the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, the Parties executed a Professional Services Contract effective April
1, 2018 (the "Agreement”), pursuant to which the Contractor would provide assistance
identifying and providing health services to determined cohort children, and continued
coordination of parent advisory group;

WHEREAS, the Genesee County Board of Commissioners authorized the
original Healthy Start Lead Expansion Professional Services Contract by Resolution #
18-189: and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the Agreement to extend the term for an
additional one year period, from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Total budget for additional year of $451,440.00 (see Exhibit B, Budget, attached
to this amendment).

2. Description of the Service is amended to accurately reflect Grant Year 4 Goals
and Objectives.

3. Financial Status Report is amended to reflect the budget modification (see
Exhibit D.3, Financial Status Report, attached to this amendment).

4. All other terms of the agreement remain unchanged and in fuli effect.

5. Execution of this Amendment is authorized by Resolution # 2020-852
issued by the Genesee County Board of Commissioners.

CITY OF FLINT COUNTY OF GENESEE
DocuSigned by

By: By: Marti .

Sheldon Neeley Martin C m,,:t;gf‘ n

Mayor, City of Flint Board of County Commissioners

Date: Date:




PocuSign Envelope |1D: 37DEQ15F-D615-4F0C-89DD-CEG19F 1BOB3A

Partner Agency: City of Flint

DETAILED BUDGET FOR NEXT BUDGET FROM THROUGH GRANT NUMBER
-~ NLY UB2MC31
PERIOD--DIRECT COSTS O 7/4/2020 /301202 C31100
JPERSONNEL (Applicant organization only) % DOLLAR AMOUNT REQUESTED (omit cents)
TYPE EFFORT
APPT. ON SALARY FRINGE
NAME ROLE ON PROJECT MONTHS PROJ. REQUESTED BENEFITS | TOTALS
fLottie Ferguson Chief Resilience Officer 12 10% $ 7,400.00 | § 2,200.00 9,600
IBillie Mitchell Manager of Public Health 12 90% $ 50,400.00 | $20,500.00 70,900
lChay Linseman Grants & Finance Coordinator 12 33% $ 20,000.00 [ $ 500000 25,000
[Latrese Brown Lead Health & Recovery Navigator 12 100% $ 36,400.00 | §12,500.00 48,900
Juanita (Connie) Steller  |Clerical Support 12 75% $ 35,000.00 § $13,500.00 48,5001
Jasmine Burrel Health & Recovery Navigator 12 100% $ 30,000.00 { $12,500.00 42,500!
TBD Health & Recovery Navigator 12 100% 3 30,000.00 | $12,500.00 42.500]
T80 Health & Recovery Navigator 12 100% 3 30,000.00 | $12,500.00 42,500'
SUBTOTALS > 5 239,200.00 | $51,200.00 330,400]
CONTRACTUAL COSTS Chanin
Data & Reporting Contractor
Coniractual & Client Support 32500
EQUIPMENT (ftemized)
Equipment
SUPPLIES (itemize by category)
Supplies
Postage
OTHER
Printing & Publishing
PATIENT Care COSTS
ALTERATIONS AND RENOVATIONS (itemize by category)
OTHER EXPENSES (ltemize by category)
|Education, Training and Conferences
Travel & Mileage Relmbursement (Navigators Only)
12500]
SUBTOTAL DIRECT COSTS FOR NEXT BUDGET PERIOD $410,400.00
DIRECT COSTS $410,400.00
Tt
CONSORTIUWCONTRACTUAL COSTS FACILITIES AND ADMINISTRATION COSTS {§ 41,040.00
TOTAL DIRECT COSTS FOR NEXT BUDGET PERIOD o d $451,440




pasnnbais
Supuodal Ajyuow ‘Bucsup

aH25

431D YieSH ojgnd
sio1eBiaeN YieaH Jgng
Jo1eSIABN YleaH J1gqnd peat

aseqeleq Heis
AYNESH Ul S|BLIB)al pI0daY

1M ‘alueis|sse Juawjjolua
19241p pue ucleINpa Uoyod 3y}
J0 s31(1Wey 3|q181j2 JIM SpIACLd

paiinbaj
uiniodas Alyjucw Burodug

aH29

34910 YijesH dlqng
SJ0IESIARN Y} EaH dgnd
JojediaeN y3eaH dligqnd peal

WaL|joauBs 10} WBISAS
$5303B 0] SjeIIUapaId

pue 3ujuiesy uielqo
$92IN0SAI BAIIEUIR) R
158388ns ‘pauap

S| jusW|josuR wesdoud §|
patuap Jo paaosdde s)
Ju3wWijlolua wesdoud |1un
sal|iwe} yum dn moj|o4
aseqejeq Mels

Aultesy ul sjessajel pioday

{xupieq 1 Jesq) suonendod
je1ads Uo SNJ0J SWOS Yyum
‘BIURISISSE JUBLU|0JUD 1234IP
YHM 110403 34) JO safjiwey
3{q181(3 pIEAPIN 3pIACLd

paiinbal
duipodas Ajlyuow ‘Bujosugp

QHD3D

si0jedtaeN yijeoH oyqnd
JiojedieN yieaH aqnd pea
viadeuep yyeaH qnd

Aisiday

4|4 40} JUSWIoIUd

-24d Y}m sal)iLie; 1815sy
3|qWISSE JO JSIA
Ajjeajuedio suone|ndod
128161 sooe(d 32

sjuapiIsad Joj saljiunpoddo
uawadesus a1ea4)
$324n0sad

0} 559208 18¥ ued sjuapisal
DIIYM SIUDAD JSOH
*$923N0$3J 0] 558028

198 UBD SJU3PISAL BIYM
SjuaAR Jauned puany

ve8081461930-0068-0041-51 907451 030.L€ ‘¢l sdopaug ubignoog

sAejap |ejuswdojanap aziwuiw
0} SRDIAIDS PIPUILILLIOIDI J3)al
pue Ajddns Ja3em oiqnd ay)

Aq ainsodxa pea) Aq pajisye
ua3q Ay OUM SIUDRISAI JUll4
40 1I0YO03 3y1 Ui Saljiuiey ANuap|

0z0Z iequualdas pajepdn
uedhl10M YeaH Ajqnd aull4 jo A1




V81D YHESH 24iqnd
s10lediaep yijeaH algnd

weadold uawaseuey
asen paledie)

J21EAN U4 Lo paJinbal
dn-mojio} |euolIppy

$92IN0SAI IAJEUIIY R
15983ns ‘pajuap
1 Juaw(osue weidoud §|

paiuap Jo panoadde 5|
uaLy|oJuD wesdoud |Hun
saljiwe} yum dn mojjo4

suonejndod
{e1ads uo SnJo) SWOS YIm
‘wesdold Juswaseue|y aser)

paJinbau JoleSineN yijeaH signd peat aseqeleq Hels palaBie] J91BAA JUIl O3 UBIPJIYD

Sunuodad Apyuow “8uloBup aHI® viofeusi yyeaH oiqnd | AYYESH Ul S|E1ID)BI PICIBY HOYOI YUM S3NPE 1943Y
$324N053J SAIIBUIDYE
15983ns ‘paiuap
SI JuswWyjoiua wesdoud Y

patuap Jo paaocadde si suoneindod

waw|jolua weidoid prun (eidads uo sn3o) BLIOS UM

V431D YljesH dHqnd SaKIWey yyum dn mojjo4 ‘104 91q131j2 342 pue ui 153UI3U

sio1eBiaeN UyleaH JHqnd ss24dxa A3U] 1By S22IAISS

pasinbas JoiedineN uljesH Jigng pean aseqeleq uels pue steldosd Joyjo 03 sjesiajal

Sunodads Apyuow ‘Bulodup aHds viadeuen yyeaH olgnd | AYleaH u $|eJI94a] pI1oday HOYO0D Y] JO SBI|HUE) IMACI]

5321N0S3) dAljeUIDYE
15288ns ‘pajuap
$1 Juswy|oJua weadoud

paiuap 4o panosdde s|
juawiyodus wesdosd un
safiwe) yum dn moj|od

suonendod
[ef2ads uo snooy awos

VEE091461930-0068-0041-51 90451030 LE | edojeauz ubignoog




Adessadau se ajqejreae Aigisuodsal Aewd e 10Ny

151 @pdwiod 03 sAep og
SuoBug

QHOS

sioledIneN Y1 eay aignd
JojeBIneN y)eaH Jgnd peal
1o8eue yyeay oqnd

S|e4as94/1083U0D

JuapIsal yoedf

S ETE]

Supiomiau pue yoeasno
3uauiad Jo 3si) e apdwon

$821N0534 UOIIDNPaL/UoIIBUIWID
peaj {e20| Inoqe

uolieLo)ul saeys pue indu)
J3y3e3 01 siuana Supjiomiau
pue yoealino puaiy

35| ap1dwod 03 sAep gg
duioBup

aHI9

siojedineN yi|eaH diqnd
101e31ABN Yl|eaH 2i|qnd pea]
Ja8euepy yyesH olgngd

s|elis)a4/s10eU00
UBPISDI ORI,

SIUBAD

Buppomiau pue UIeasno
wausuad Jo 151 e apdwio)

Asis139y Jul|4 Inoqge
HonewLoul a1eys pue indul
Jay3ed o) SIUIAD Suppomisu

pue yoB21N0 pUINY

151} @jidwiod o1 sAep gg
BuloBup

JHOD

JojeSiAeN yljeaH Jqnd pea]
Jaduey YyeaH Ngnd
13213J0 82UBI|IS3Y JaIYD

Heis s1endosdde

o1 sHunssw udissy
sgupaaw Auunwwed
uauiuad jo 15y e spdwion

$3IUN0S3L

uofIanpay /uoneuiwi|y

peaT INoege uolewIoul

aseys pue indu; Jayjed

0] sBuUIISaW AJUNWWOD puayly

paJinbas
Suiodas Ajlyuow ‘SuloBuQ

QJHJ9

si03e8InEN YHeaH Jjqnd
iojedineN yyeaH onqnd pea
v198BUBIA Y3jesH dljgnd

$324N0SB1 3AITRUIBYE
15988ns ‘pajuap
Sf Juatufjolus wiesdoud

P3IU3P 10 pancudde si
JuawW|josua weloid piun
sajiwey yum dn mojjo4

aseqgeleq wels
AylEaH Ul SjBIIB4R) PIOIDY

suofiejndod je1dads uo snaoy
3OS Yum {dvHD) wesdoiyd
SS30Y I eSH 5,Ua4plYD
01 59i[HUB) LIOL 0D Jaj2Yy

(ssa00y @ Buluieaj)

VEE081:461930-0068-003r-5190-451030.E 101 8dojeauy ubighood




PRESENTED:

PRESENTED: NOV-2.3 7008

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EMERGENCY AMENDMENT TO COUNCIL RULES
BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted its last version of Rulings Governing Meetings of the
Council ("Council Rules”) on June 12, 2017, and that City Council's annual review of Council
Rules takes place every December during the Special Affairs Committee agenda; and

WHEREAS, it has been impractical for City Council to hold Council Committee meetings
during the COVID-19 Pandemic since it was deemed an unnecessary hardship to the City
Council staff and put their health safety at risk; and

WHEREAS, it has been over three vears since the previous amendment of City Council rules;
and

WHEREAS, on October 9, 2019, the Rules Committee approved various amendments to the
Council Rules, as proposed in the attached version of the Council Rules; and

WHEREAS, to have productive meetings during this pandemic it is of utmost importance to
have the Council Rules include those amendments, on an emergency basis pursuant to Flint City
Charter Section 1-801(H), for a period of 60 days.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves the attached
amendments to the City Council rules for 60 days, with immediate effect.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, City Council President

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer



‘
i

! RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

i /
GENERAL ’ '

PREAMBLE
OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOlA)

RULE 1 PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
2 SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

ORGANIZATION #1

RULE 3 COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS
4 APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES

ORGANIZATION #2

5 TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

6 AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL; AGENDAS FOR
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

7 ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

ORGANIZATION #3

EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS

ACTION BY COUNCIIL

RULE 8 FORM OF ACTION; DIVISION OF QUESTION
9 VOTING; VOTING - ABSTAINING VOTES
10 INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

MOTIONS #1

RULE11  CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS
12 SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS
13 MOTION TO ADJOURN
14  MOTION TO RECESS
15~ MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)
16 MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL
THE QUESTION))
17 MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE

Page-1-0f22



o .
| MOTIONS #2 | |

!

18 MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY
19 MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)

20  MOTION TO AMEND

21 MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY
22 MOTION TO RECONSIDER

23 MOTION TO RESCIND

24 REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

MOTIONS #3

25 INCIDENTAL MOTIONS ~ POINT OF ORDER
26 INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF INFORMATION

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

RULE27  MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE
28 RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE
29 PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

RULE 30 GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
31 ETHICS
32 DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

RULE 33 ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page-2-0f22




‘GENERAL

|
!

PREAMBLE

.These are rules governing the orderly conduct of Flint City Council meetings in accordance
with Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised (1970 Major Revision) and certain laws.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)

City Council meetings are subject to the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, MCL
15.261 through 15.275.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

All documents (i.e. agendas, minutes, attachments, transcripts, recordings) are subject to
FOIA, unless subject to exemptions rule in FOIA.,

Rule 1.1

1.2

1.3

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

All matters of procedure not covered specifically by Council Rules, Federal,
State, or Local law, shall be governed by Robert's Rules of Order Newly
Revised (1970 Major Revision). If a conflict arises between Council Rules and
Robert’s Rules of Order, Council Rules take precedence.

The President or Chair (Presiding Officer) SHALL (is required to) decide all
questions arising under these rules and general parliamentary practice,
subject to appeal. While on all questions of order, and of interpretation of
the rules, and of priority of business, it is the DUTY of the Chairman to first
decide the question, it is the privilege of any member to “appeal from the
decision.” If the appeal is seconded, the Chairman states his decision, and
that it has been appealed from, and then states the question thus: “Shall the
decision of the Chair stand as the judgment of Council?” The Chaitman can
then, without leaving the chair, state the reasons for his decision, after which
it is open to debate. No member is allowed to speak more than once except
the presiding officer who may answer arguments against the decision or give
additional reasons by speaking a second time at the close of debate. A
majority or tie vote of the Councilmembers-elect sustains the decision of the
chair. The appeal shall be determined by a majority of the Councilpersons-
elect.

City Council can appoint a person of their choosing to be the Parliamentary
Authority, but any Council member may make reference to either City
Page-3-0f22



Rule 2.1

22

L’ i
Council Rules, Which take f)recedence over Rabert's Rules, or reference to
Robert's Rules \ivhen the iss;ue 1s not covered in City Council Rules}

SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

The rules may be suspended on the vote of two-thirds of the Councilpersons-
elect.

The rules may be amended in accordance with Section 1-801 of the Flint City
Charter,

ORGANIZATION #1

Rule 3.1

3.2

Rule 4.1

4.2

4.3

COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS

The Council shall have a President and a Vice-President, each chosen by a
majority of the Councilpersons-elect for a one year term which shall end on
the second Monday in November.

The President shall preside at the meetings of the Council and, in the absence
of the President, the Vice-President shall preside. If both the President and
Vice-President are absent, a Chairperson from a Council Committee shall
preside in the following order: Finance, Governmental Operations,
Legislative, Grants.

COMMITTEES

The President, unless otherwise directed by the Council, shall appoint all
committee chairs and vice-chairs for a one-year term which shall end on the
second Monday in November.

The standing committees of the Council are Finance, Governmental
Operations, Legislative, Grants, And Special Affairs. The Council President
may determine in which order they are addressed.

Finance Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to
City finances (e.g. spending, revenue, contracts, fees, budgets, audits, etc.).
Finance Committee shall meet at 5:00 pm on the Wednesdays a week before
regular Council meetings. [Note - see Rule 6.8A1

Page-4-of22



44

45

4.6

47

4.8

4.9

| i

|
Legislative Commiittee - Business conducted consists of all mattets relating to
City législation (&g ordinance;s, policies, etc.). Legi slativie Committee shall
meet after Finance Committee, [Note - see Rule 6.8B]

Governmental Operations Committee - Business conducted consists of all
matters relating to governmental function (e.g. multi-member bodies,
policies and procedures, matters related to City government and City
departments, etc.). Governmental Operations Committee shall meet after
Legislative Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8C]

Grants Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to
City grant programs and grant awards (e.g. applying for grants, accepting
and monitoring of grants, federal and state grant monies, and local grant
dollars, etc.), Grants Committee shall meet after Governmental Operations
Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8D]

Special Affairs Committee - Reserved for any standing committee agenda
item needing additional discussion or information, as well as for any
emergency agenda submission. Special Affairs Committee shall meet at 4:30
p.m. right before regular Council meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of
the month. [Note - see Rule 6.8E]

All standing committees of Council shall be comprised of all members of
Council who are not under disciplinary actions/restrictions.

The President, at his/her own discretion, may create ad hoc committees and
shall appoint these committees’ chairs and members. The President shall
determine the number of Council members comprising these committees.

ORGANIZATION #2

Rule 5.1

52

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS
All meetings of the City Council and all committees of the Council shall take
place in the Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall or at such other
places as the Council may determine.
The regular meeting of the City Council is 5:30 p-m. on the second and fourth

Monday of every month.

Page -5-0f 22




5.3 ’

54
55

Rule 6.1

6.2

6.3
6.4
6.5

6.6

6.7

The Flint City Council may schedule other committee meetings as deemed
necessary. :

In the event of a call for a special meeting or a éhange in the time or plaé:e of
a meeting, the Clerk shall be notified and shall see that each Councilperson
and the public are informed as is required by the Open Meetings Act.

The Mayor shall be notified of all meetings of the City Council.
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Matters shall be placed on the agenda of any meeting of the City Council by
action of the Council President or any presiding Chair of any committee of
the Council, or at the request of the Mayor or Clerk, prior to the start of the
meeting. After roll call, the presiding officer shall ask for “any additions or
changes to the agenda”. Agenda changes or additions need to be approved
by the presiding officer.

Any agenda matters that require official Council action at the meeting for
final adoption (i.e., resolutions, budget amendments, grant acceptances, etc.)
must be accompanied by the appropriate documentation such as staff review
reports, etc., and must be signed by the required signatories.

The deadline for contacting staff for the purpose of adding matters to an
agenda shall be by 12:00 pm (noon) on Thursdays.

City Council agendas for regular and standing committees shall normally be
available to Councilpersons on the Friday before the meeting,

The presiding officer shall chose a person to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
Opening Ceremonies will consist of Pledge of Allegiance, a short prayer or
blessing, and may include requests for moments of silence for deceased or
ailing individuals.

Spiritual leaders (of many faiths) will be invited and scheduled to offer a
short prayer after the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Clerk will be

responsible for making these arrangements.

AGENDAS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Page - 6 - of 22



6.8

6.8a

6.8b

6.8¢

6.8d

6.8e

6.9

Rule7.1

- Items dencted with ** will only appejr on a committee agendL if necessary.

. Ifthereis I‘{O such matter to be addredsed, then it will not app!ear on the
- agenda. i ' '

Finance Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session],
public comment, **Special Order, Resolutions, Discussion Items,
Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Legislative Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Public Comment, *Resolutions,
Ordinances, Discussion Items, Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Governmental Operations Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Public Comment,
**Special Order, **Licenses, Resolutions, Appointments, Discussion Items,
Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Grants Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Public Comment, Resolutions,
Discussion Items, Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Special Affairs Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session [Executive Session],
Public Comment, **Special Order, Resolutions, Appointments, Ordinances,
Discussion Items, Additional Council Discussion, Adjournment

Rules 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 concerning regular Council meetings also apply
here to Committee meetings. Section 31.12 of the Disorderly Persons
Ordinance applies to all committee meetings.

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

The order of business at Regular Meetings of the City Council shall be as
follows:
| Call to Order, Roll Call and opening ceremonies
I Reading of Disorderly Persons Section
(Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in
violation of Flint City Code Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct,
Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents
the peaceful and orderly conduct of any meeting will be given
one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting, that
individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed
from meetings.)
Il Request for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda
(Council shall vote to adopt any amended agenda.)
Page -7 -of 22




v

VI

Vil

VIII
IX

XI
X1
X1

|

Presentation of Minutes |

(Council shallivote to accept minutes.)
Special Orders

(Any Councilperson may request permission for a Special
Order, but it must first be approved by both the Council
President, and Committee Chair if during a Committee
meeting.)

Public Hearings

(Council members may not speak during Public Hearings, nor
may they make response comments to speakers. Public
Hearing speakers are limited to a total of three [3] minutes.)
Public Speaking

(Three [3] minutes per speaker. Only one speaking
opportunity per speaker. Numbered slips will be provided
prior to the start of a meeting to those wishing to speak during
this agenda item. No additional speakers or slips will be
accepted after the meeting begins. Speakers may not allocate
or “donate” their allotted time to another person. Council
members may not speak during public speaking, nor may they
make response comments to speakers. Council members may
use their five {5] minutes for final comments to address any
issues that have been addressed by public speakers.)

Petitions and Unofficial Communications

Official Communications — From Mayor and Other

City Officials

Additional Communications

Appointments

Licenses

Resolutions

(A Council member who desires to speak in debate must obtain
the floor by being recognized by the presiding Chair. In the
debate, each member has the right to speak twice [for a
maximum of five (5) minutes] on the same question on the
same day, but cannot make a second speech on the same
question so long as any member who has not spoken on that
question desires the floor. A member who has spoken twice on
a particular question on the same day has exhausted his/her right
to debate that question for that day. A timer will be utilized. No
“banking” of time or division of time for future use is allowed.

Council members may request to ask questions of
Administrative staff, etc. During debate on any agenda item.
Page-8-of 22



Gue_Lt speaker time allowed shall be determined by the!
presjding Chair and is not cd;nsidered to be part of the l?imited
debate time allocated to council members, l

XIV  Liquor Licenses' §

XV Introduction and First Reading of Ordinances

XVl Second Reading and Enactment of Ordinances

XVII  Additional Discussion Items

XVIII Final Council Comments

XIV  Adjournment

ORGANIZATION #3

EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS

(Refer to Open Meetings Act [OMA], Public Act 267 Of 1976, MCL 15.261 through 15.275,
and The OMA Handbook By AG Bill Schuette.)

72

The Open Meetings Act provides exemptions to the rule that government
body meetings must be open to the public.

Meeting in closed session —a public body may meet in a closed session only
for one or more of the permitted purposes specified in Section 8 of the OMA..

The limited purposes include, among others:

(1) To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of, or to hear
complaints or charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel
evaluation of, a public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent,
if the named person requests a closed hearing.

(2) For strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the
negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party
requests a closed hearing.

(3) To consider the purchase or lease of real property up to the time an
option to purchase or lease that real property is obtained.

(4) To consult with its attorney regarding trial or settlement strategy
in connection with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting
would have a detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement
position of the public body.

Page-9-o0f22



73

74

75

i
’ i

} i

- {5)To review and conside% the conténts of an application for
employment or appointment to a public office if the candidate requests that
the application remain confidential. However, all interviews by a public
body for employment or appointment to a public office shall be held in an
open meeting pursuant to this act.

(6) To consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state
or federal statute. But note - a board is not permitted to g0 into closed
session to discuss an attorney's oral opinion, as opposed to a written legal
memorandum.

A closed session must be conducted during the course of an open meeting.
Section 2(c) of the OMA defines "closed session” as "a meeting or part of a
meeting of a public body that is closed to the public." Section 9(1) of the
OMA provides that the minutes of an open meeting must include "the
purpose or purposes for which a closed session is held.”

Going into Closed Session [Executive Session] — Section 7(1) of the OMA sets
out the procedure for calling a closed session: a 2/3 roll call vote of members
elected or appointed and serving is required to call a closed session, except
for the closed sessions permitted under Section 8(a), (b), (c), (g), (i), and (j).
The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for calling the closed session
shall be entered into the minutes of the meeting at which the vote is taken.
Thus, a public body may go into closed session only upon a motion duly
made, seconded, and adopted by a 2/3 roll call vote of the members
appointed and serving during an open meeting for the purpose of (1)
considering the purchase or lease of real property, (2) consulting with their
attorney, (3) considering an employment application, or (4) considering
material exempt from disclosure under state or federal law. A majority vote
is sufficient for going into closed session for the other OMA permitted
purposes.

Leaving a Closed Session {Executive Session] — the OMA is silent as to how

to leave a closed session. Suggested is for a motion to be made to end the
closed session with a majority vote needed for approval. Admittedly, this

is a decision made in a closed session, but it certainly isn't a decision that
"etfectuates or formulates public policy.” When the public body has
concluded its closed session, the open meeting minutes should state the time
the public body reconvened in open session and, of course, any votes on
matters discussed in the closed session must occur in an open meeting.

Page - 10 - of 22



76

7.7

]

Dechms Must Be Made During an Open Meetmgl Not the Closed Session
|Execultwe Session] — section 3(2)! lof the OMA requires that “all decisions of a i
public body shall be made at a m‘eetmg open to the pubhf‘: section 2(d) of ;
the OMA defines “decision” to mean “a determination, action, vote, or
disposition upon a motion, proposal, recommendation, resolution, arder,
ordinance, bill, or measure on which a vote by members of a public body is
required and by which a public body effectuates or formulates public

policy.”

All matters discussed in closed session [executive session] and materials
provided are privileged information and are not to be shared with any
person(s) outside of the session.

ACTION BY COUNCIL

FORM OF ACTION BY COUNCIL; DIVISION OF QUESTION

(NOTE ~ THIS ACTION IS OFTEN UTILIZED BY COUNCIL FOR MASTER

Rule 8.1

82

8.3

Rule 9.1

9.2

9.3

RESOLUTIONS AND SEPARATION OF SPECIFIC RESOLUTIONS)

All official action of the Council as required by the City Charter shall be by
ordinance or resolution, but decisions on parliamentary procedure may be
made upon motion. Other action may be made upon motion, including
decisions on parliamentary procedure,

No motion may be debated by the Council until it has been stated by the
presiding officer and it must be reduced to writing if requested by the
presiding officer or any Councilperson.

If a question before the Council is susceptible of division, it shall be divided
on the demand of any Councilperson.

VOTING

The determination of any question at a regular City Council meeting shall
require a roll call vote.

The determination of any question at a committee meeting shall be upon call
of the Chair for a vote. If there is an objection, a roll call vote shall be taken.

The voting on all roll calls shall be rotated so that the Councilperson
representing the First Ward shall cast the first vote on the first roll call of any
Page - 11 of 22



94

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Rule 101

meeting, the Councilperson from the Second Wer shall cast the first votejon
the second roll call at afly meeting, and so on throughout the meeting so that
the first vote on a roll cFall shall be solicited from the succeeding :
Councilperson, Follom;ing the first vote on any roll call, the remaining
Councilpersons shall be called in consecutive order until all nine

Councilpersons have been afforded an opportunity to vote on any question.

A councilperson must be seated at his/her designated seating place in order
to vote. Proxy votes are not allowed.

Interruption of Vates - interruptions during the taking of a vote are
permitted only before any member has actually voted, unless, as sometimes
occurs in ballot voting, other business is being transacted during voting or
tabulating.

Rule Against Explanation by Members During Voling - a member has no
right to "explain his vote" during voting, which would be the same as debate
at such a time.

Changing One's Vote - a member has a right to change his vote up to the
time the result is announced. After that s/he can make the change only by
the unanimous consent of the assembly requested and granted, without
debate, immediately following the chair's announcement of the result of the
vote.

Abstaining Votes - to "abstain" means to not vate at all.

Abstaining from Voting on a Question of Direct Personal Interest — no
member should vote on a question in which he/she has a direct personal or
pecuniary interest not common to other members of the organization.

Yoting on guestions which affect oneself - the rule on abstaining from voting
on a question of direct personal interest does not mean that a member should
not vote for him/herself for an office or other position to which members
generally are eligible, or should not vote when other members are included
with him in a motion.

INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
(BOTH CITY COUNCIL AND THE LEGAL
DEPARTMENT MAY INTRODUCE AN ORDINANCE)

Upon the introduction of any ordinance, the City Clerk shall proceed as
directed in Section 3-302 of the Charter.

Page-12-0f22



enactment of the ordinance.

i i i :
l 10.2 After a publid hearing has been cornpl:eted, any Councilperson niﬁay move the

103 If the ordinance is amended to the extent that there has been inadequate
notice to the public of the content of the ordinance, it shall not be enacted
unti! the procedures of Section 3-302 are complied with.

104 Every ordinance must state the date that it becomes effective. After the vote
on the enactment of the ordinance, any Councilperson may move that it be
given immediate effect upon publication, rather than the date stated. Any
effective date earlier than thirty days after enactment requires a two-thirds
vote of the Councilpersons-elect.

10.5 Every ordinance shall be submitted to the Chief Legal Officer {for correct
format, not content) for review prior to enactment.

MOTIONS

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

Rule 11.1 When a question is under debate, the Chair will receive only the following

motions:

Rule 13
Rule 14
Rule 15
Rule 16
Rule 17
Rule 18
Rule 19
Rule 20
Rule 21
Rule 22
rule 23
rule 24
rule 25
rule 26

to adjourn

to recess

to postpone temporarily (lay on the table)
to vote immediately (previous question)
to limit debate

to postpone definitely

to refer (commit)

to amend

to postpone indefinitely

to reconsider

to rescind

to withdraw a motion

point of order

point of information

1.2 If more than one of the above motions are made, they shall be considered in

the order listed.

Page - 13 - of 22



Rule 12,1

12.2

Rule 13.1

13.2

Rule 14.1

14.2

14.3

Rule 15.1

15.2

153

154

|
}
’ " SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS

|
No motion may: be considered or debated unless it has the support of at least
one other Councilperson and has been propetly stated by the Chair.

Nominations need not be seconded.
MOTION TG ADJOURN

A motion to adjourn is always in order. If it is made during the count of a
vote, it will not be considered until after the vote is announced.

A motion to adjourn will be decided without debate. However, the issue of
the time to reconvene may be debated if it is introduced by the maker of the
motion or by amendment.

MOTION TO RECESS

A motion to recess shall state the length of the recess and shall be decided
without debate.

When a recess is taken during the pending of any question, the consideration
of the question shall be resumed upon the reassembling of the Council.

The Chair may order a recess without objection.
MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

The Council may decide to postpone temporarily any matter pending before
it. The motion may be referred to as a motion to lay on the table.

A decision to lay upon the table shall have the effect of postponing the
question involved, all pending amendments, and other adhering motions.

If a decision is made to resume consideration of a matter or to take up from
the table, it shall return in exactly the same form as when it was postponed

temporarily. A motion to resume consideration must be made at the same
meeting.

All matters postponed temporarily shall be considered at the meeting at
which they were postponed. If the motion to take up from the table fails, the
issue is considered to have failed.

Page -14 - of 22



Rule 16.1

16.2

Rule 17.1

17.2

| | |

A moition to postpéme temporarily or to resuxine considerfation shalt b(!)
decided without debate. i ;

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY
(PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE QUESTION)

Any Councilperson may move to vote immediately. If the motion is
supported, debate will cease immediately. A two/thirds vote is required for
the motion to carry. Failure to cease talking shall result in disciplinary
action. Violators shall be removed from the meeting,

If the motion receives a majority of the votes of the Councilpersons-elect, in
accordance with Section 3-204(a) of the Charter, the Council shall vote on the
pending question or questions in their regular order.

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE

The Council may decide, by majority vote, to limit or determine the time that
will be devoted to discussion of a pending motion or to modify or remove
limitations already imposed on its decision. This may include a limit of time
for each councilperson to speak to the issue. Failure to cease talking when a
time limit has been reached shall result in disciplinary action. Violators shall
be removed from the meeting.

If each councilperson has a limited time to speak, this time limit shall include
any questions asked and/or answered per the councilpersons request.

MOTIONS #2

Rule 18.1

18.2

MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

The Council may decide to put off consideration of a pending main motion
and to fix a definite time for its consideration.

The debate on the motion to postpone definitely shall be limited to the
reasons for the postponement and the time the main motion shall be taken
up.

MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)

Page-15-of 22




Rule 19.1'

192

Rule 20.1

20.2

Rule 21.1

21.2

Rule 22.1

222

22.3

224

Rule 231

If a motion to refer a matter|to a conlnmittee or other agency has been made,
the Coux{cil shall proceed to decidelthe question of the referral.

[ - j
There shall be no further debate on ‘the merits of the main motion or
amendments to the main motion until the referral motion is decided.

MOTION TO AMEND
A motion to amend must be germane to the main motion.

An amendment may be amended but an amendment to an amendment may
not be amended.

MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

The Council may decide to prevent discussion or further discussion on a
question by voting to postpone it indefinitely.

A motion that has been postponed indefinitely cannot come up again at the
same meeting. Ifit is reintroduced at a later meeting, it shall be treated as a
new motion.

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

A motion to reconsider any decision of the City Council may be made by any
Councilperson that voted in the affirmative on the motion in question.

A motion to reconsider may be made at the same meeting or not later than
the next succeeding regular meeting of the Council provided that notice has
been given to the Council prior to the start of the meeting.

No question may be reconsidered more than once.

If a decision of the Council has gone into effect, the motion to reconsider
shall not be in order.

MOTION TO RESCIND

Action to rescind, repeal or annul a previous action may be by resolution
unless the previous action is an ordinance. Action to repeal a published
ordinance may only be by ordinance regardless of whether the ordinance has
gone into effect.

Page - 16 - of 22




232 | Notice of a motion to resczind a previgus action must be given to the Clerk at,
‘least two days prior to the meeting at which the motion is to be made. |
‘However, the Council may vote by two-thirds of Councilpersons-elect to
waive the notice.
23.3 Motions to rescind may be reconsidered regardless of whether the vote was
affirmative or negative.
REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION
Rule24.1  Any Councilperson may withdraw his or her motion before it has been
restated by the Chair and placed before the assembly. The Councilperson
need not obtain concurrence of any other person.
242 After the motion has been placed before the assembly, it may only be
withdrawn by majority consent of all Councilpersons present,
243 No request to withdraw a motion may be made after the vote on the motion
has commenced.
MOTIONS #3
INCIDENTAL MOTIONS ~ POINT OF ORDER
Rule25.1  The purpose of a point of order is to correct a breach in the rules when the
presiding officer does not correct it, or when the presiding officer makes a
breach of the rules. A POINT OF ORDER, REQUEST FOR
INFORMATION, OR PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY CANNOT
INTERRUPT THE CHAIR OR ANOTHER MEMBER, WHO HAS BEEN
PROPERLY RECOGNIZED TO SPEAK. THE CHAIR MAY STILL CALL
MEMBERS TO ORDER.
252 A point of order should not be used for minor infractions.
253 A point of order does not need a second,-can-interrupt-aspeakes is not
debatable, and is decided by the chair.
25.4

A point of order cannot be ignored by the presiding officer. A ruling of

"agreement - out of order” or "disagree - denied" must be given. All debate

and/or talking shall cease immediately when a point of order is raised, in
Page-17-of 22



255

25.6

Rule 26.1

262

263

26.4

order for the presiding officer to rule. Failure to cease talking ghall result in
disciplinary action. Violators shall be removed from the meeting. [
I ! } !

Any two membiers have the right to appe!al the presiding officer's decision on
a point of order. This requires one member making (or taking) the appeal
and another seconding (or supporting) it. Lack of support means the

motion fails. If the motion is supported, the council body votes to decide the
question. Members have no right to question the decision or ruling of the
presiding officer unless they appeal from histher decision,

IN ORDER TO CALL FOR A POINT OF ORDER, A SPECIFIC RULE
NUMBER MUST BE NOTED OR IT IS CONSIDERED AN ABUSE OF A
POINT OF ORDER.,

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

A request for information generally applies to information desired from a
speaker. A POINT OF ORDER, REQUEST FOR INFORMATION, OR
PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY CANNOT INTERRUPT THE CHAIR OR
ANOTHER MEMBER, WHO HAS BEEN PROPERLY RECOGNIZED TO
SPEAK. THE CHAIR MAY STILL CALL MEMBERS TO ORDER.

Its purpose is to help one understand the process and the potential
consequences of the next voting.

A request for information cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, but the
presiding officer — upon hearing the request - may decide whether the
request is legitimate, and can proceed, or whether the speaker is

. misleadingly utilizing this motion to secure the floor for other purposes. The

presiding officer must rule with either "proceed” or "denied" if the
information is desired of a councilperson who is speaking, the presiding
officer must inquire if the member will yield for a question and the
councilperson may decide whether or not to yield.

A request for-information can be given with a very short explanation, but
using this tactic as an opportunity to gain the floor is not allowed. Multiple
abuses of use of point of information is cause for disciplinary action.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

(THE PUBLIC AND CITY COUNCIL ARE BOTH SUBJECT TO THE DISORDERLY

Page - 18- of 22



% |
PERSON-PERSONJ ORDINANCE SECTIO_L 31-10 AND THE GENERAL CODE OF

i
i

CONDUCT. ADDITIONALLY, THE CHA}f;{ OR PRESIDING OFFICER HAS A
RESPONSIBILITY AND DUTY TO ENFORCE THESE RULES AND SANCTIONS FOR
THE PURPOSE OF MAINTENANCE OF ORDER. ONLY THE CHAIR OR
PRESIDING OFFICER MAY DETERMINE AND RULE ON WHO/WHAT IS IN OR
OUT OF ORDER. VIOLATIONS OF THIS RULE SHALL RESULT IN REMOVAL
FROM THE MEETING.)

Rule 27.1

27.2

27.3

274

27.5

No councilpersons shall leave their seats while a motion is on the floor. No
councilpersons shall leave a meeting of the council without first having
obtained leave to do so from the president, presiding officer or committee
chair. If a councilperson leaves a meeting without having obtained this
permission, the presiding officer is to assume the councilperson has left the
meeting and will not, cannot, return without the presiding officer's
permission. A councilperson who has left a meeting may not vote without
having first obtained the presiding officer's permission to return to the
meeting,

When a member has been called to order, the Chair shall determine whether
or not he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be decided by the
Chair subject to an appeal to the Council by any member. If a member is
called to order for words spoken, the exceptional words shall be immediately
taken down in writing so that the presiding officer or Council may be better
able to judge the matter.

During any portion of any meeting, council members may not engage in any
type of argumentative discourse with members of the audience, at any time,
for any reason. Any council member or audience member who engages in
this behavior during a meeting shall be removed from the meeting.

Only the presiding officer may call an individual (or staff member, or
department head, etc.) Up to the podium (and/or table) to speak. Other
council members would have to petition the presiding officer to make this
request.

FOR AGENDA ITEMS, THERE WILL BE AN UNTIMED QUESTION
AND ANSWER (Q&A) PERIOD FOR DEPARTMENT HEADS AND
OTHERS, BUT NO DEBATE OR GENERAL COMMENTS WILL BE
ALLOWED DURING THAT TIME.

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE

Page -19-0f 22



i
|
Rule 28.1

28.2

28.3

284

Rule 29.1

29.2

29.3

294

|

Every Councilperson and every person gra:inted the privilege of speaking to
the Council shall ad iress all rer:!narks to members of the Council and shall
not speak until recognized.

When two or more Councilmembers address the Chair at the same time, the
Chair shall name the Councilperson who is first to speak.

DISCUSSION OF ANY MATTER (RESOLUTION, SPECIAL ORDER,
ETC) WILL BE LIMITED TO FIVE (5) MINUTES TOTAL, PER MEMBER,
ON ANY GIVEN ITEM, WITH MEMBERS PERMITTED TO RESERVE
PART OF THEIR TIME TO SPEAK A SECOND TIME. NO FURTHER
BANKING OF TIME AND NO YIELDING OF TIME IS PERMITTED.

DISCUSSION OR DEBATE ON ANY AGENDA ITEM (RESOLUTION,
ORDINANCE, ETC) CANNOT TAKE PLACE UNLESS THERE IS A
MOTION ON THE FLOOR.

PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

All meetings of the Council shall be open to the public in accordance with
law.

If a member of the public wishes to address the City Council, they may do so
at the regular City Council meeting. He or she shall submit, prior to the start
of the meeting, a statement in writing containing his or her name and
address and the topic to be covered. A box will be placed at the entrance to
the Council Chambers for the collection of the statements.

Members of the public shall have no more than 3 minutes per speaker during,
public comment. Only one speaking opportunity per speaker. Numbered
speaker slips will be provided prior to the start of a meeting to those wishing
to speak during this portion of the agenda. No additional speakers or slips
will be accepted after the meeting begins. City council members may not
also address council as a member of the public at this time. Speakers may
not allocate or "donate” their allotted time to another person.

If a member of the public is addressing the Council at a scheduled public
hearing, he or she shall stand to obtain recognition by the President at the

opening of the hearing or at the conclusion of the remarks of the previous
speaker.

Page - 20 - of 22



29.5

29.6

29.7

29.8

Members of the publii shall have no more than 10 minutes to address thl

City Counci} during a public heax?ing. | 3

Any person while beihg heard at'a Council mlieeting may be called to order
by the President or any Councilperson for failure to be germane, for
vulgarity, for personal attack of persons or institutions, or for speaking in
excess of the allotted time.

Any person who is called to order shall thereupon yield the floor until the
President shall have determined whether he or she is in order. Every
question of order shall be decided by the President subject to an appeal by
any Councilperson to the Council. If a person so engaged in presentation
shall be determined by the Council to be out of order, that person shall not
be permitted to continue at the same meeting except on special leave of the
Council.

Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only one response
and only when all public speakers have been heard. Individual council
response is limited to two minutes and is subject to all rules of decorum and
discipline.

CONDUCT., ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Rule 30.1

Rule 31.1

Rule 321

GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Every councilperson is subject to the established rules of general conduct and
the standards of conduct.

ETHICS

Every councilperson is subject to the established rules of the City of Flint
ethics ordinance.

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Every councilperson is subject to the established rules and disciplinary
actions for violations of rules and City ordinances.

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page-21-0f22



. Rule 33.1

332

33.3

33.4

! { !
el |
ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES !

Every December, the Cfity Council shall place an item on the Sf)ecial Affairs
Committee agenda for a review of these rules. ‘

At his/her own discretion, the council president may at any time appoint a
committee and its members to review and offer revisions of city council
rules.

The rules may be revised upon a 2/3 majority vote of city council members,
per the City Charter. All council members are subsequently and
immediately subject to the approved rules.

It is the responsibility and duty of the council president, vice president and
all committee chairs to ensure that these rules are adhered to, and to apply
the recommended disciplinary actions if they are not. Failure to do so is
itself a violation of the rules and subjects the violator to disciplinary actions.

Rules Originally Adopted: May 10, 1976

I Amendment Adopted: May 24, 2010

2" Amendment Adopted: April 27, 2015

3 Amendment Adopted: June 12, 2017

4" Amendment Adopted: November 23,2020

Page-22-0f22



